Public Document Pack

ENFIELD
Council
LICENSING COMMITTEE Contact: Jane Creer
Committee Secretary
Wednesday, 16 October 2019 at 10.00 am Direct : 020-8132-1211
Council Chamber, Civic Centre, Silver Street, Tel: 020-8379-1000
Enfield, EN1 3XA Ext: 1211

E-mail: jane.creer@enfield.gov.uk
Council website: www.enfield.gov.uk

Councillors : Chris Bond (Chair), Tolga Aramaz (Vice-Chair), Mahmut Aksanoglu,
Mahym Bedekova, Sinan Boztas, Susan Erbil, Anne Brown, Derek Levy,
Christine Hamilton, Vicki Pite, Jim Steven, Chris Dey, Clare De Silva and

Maria Alexandrou

AGENDA - PART 1
1. WELCOME AND APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
2. DECLARATION OF INTERESTS
Members of the Licensing Committee are invited to identify any disclosable
gggﬂgisry, other pecuniary or non pecuniary interests relevant to items on the

3. MINUTES (Pages 1 -4)

To receive and confirm the minutes from the last meeting of the Licensing
Committee held on 26 September 2018.

4. LICENSING ACT 2003 - ENFIELD'S POLICY (REPORT NO. 117) (Pages
5-72)

To receive the report of the Principal Licensing Officer in respect of the
Licensing Act 2003 — Enfield’s Policy, seeking approval of the 6™ Edition.



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 1 Agenda ltem 3

LICENSING COMMITTEE - 26.9.2018

MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE LICENSING COMMITTEE
HELD ON WEDNESDAY, 26 SEPTEMBER 2018

COUNCILLORS
PRESENT Chris Bond, Maria Alexandrou, Sinan Boztas, Anne Brown,

Mustafa Cetinkaya, Clare De Silva, Chris Dey, Christine
Hamilton, Derek Levy, Vicki Pite and Jim Steven

ABSENT Tolga Aramaz, Guner Aydin, Katherine Chibah and George
Savva MBE
OFFICERS: Ellie Green (Trading Standards), Esther Hughes (Team

Leader Consumer Protection) and Catriona McFarlane (Legal
Representative) Jane Creer (Secretary)

729
WELCOME AND APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Councillor Bond as Chair welcomed everyone to the meeting. Apologies for
absence were received from Councillors Aramaz, Aydin, Chibah and Savva.

730
DECLARATION OF INTERESTS

There were no declarations of interest.

731

MINUTES

RECEIVED the minutes of the meeting held on 29 November 2017.
AGREED that the minutes of the meeting held on 29 November 2017 be

confirmed as a correct record.

732
GAMBLING ACT 2005 - ENFIELD'S LICENSING POLICY (REPORT NO.
75)

- 560 -



Page 2

LICENSING COMMITTEE - 26.9.2018

RECEIVED the report of the Principal Licensing Officer.

NOTED

1.

8.

Introduction by Ellie Green (Principal Licensing Officer) that this report was
presented to Licensing Committee as part of the formal approval of the
Council’s licensing policy Gambling Act 2005.

This was the fifth edition of the statement, which must legally be published
every three years.

The authority’s position remained strong in respect of a resolution not to
issue casino premises licences.

The local area profile alongside the policy was highlighted and that
updates could be done more frequently and efficiently.

The public consultation had received no unexpected comments. Where
possible the comments had been included. Annex 3 of the report showed
the responses. Matters regarding cumulative impact and online gambling
were not in the Council’s remit to consider. Consideration may only be
given to the three licensing objectives set by the Gambling Act 2005.
Consideration of the cumulative impact of betting shops was prohibited by
the Gambling Act. Enfield’s records showed that the number of betting
shops in the borough had varied between 80 and 73 and the current actual
number was 77, so there had been no surge in shops opening at any one
time.

Discussions were ongoing, for example the campaign in relation to fixed
odds terminals. There had been mention of introducing cumulative impact
and additional licensing objectives but at the moment the scope for
changing the Council’s policy was limited.

. Members welcomed the engagement, and the responses received during

the consultation period, and observed that the maps and correlations were
interesting and useful.
Members supported not issuing casino premises licences.

AGREED to

1.

2.

3.

note the results of the public consultation and amendments made to the
proposed Statement of Principles, under the Gambling Act 2005;
approve the Statement of Principles, under the Gambling Act 2005,
attached as Appendix 1 of the report;

resolve not to issue casino premises licences, under the Gambling Act
2005.

733
SAFETY ADVISORY GROUP (SAG) AND THE LICENSING PROCESS
(REPORT NO. 76)

- 561 -



Page 3

LICENSING COMMITTEE - 26.9.2018

RECEIVED the report of the Principal Licensing Officer.

NOTED

1.

The introduction by Esther Hughes (Chair of LB Enfield Safety Advisory
Group (SAGQG)) of the report produced in response to councillors’ requests
for more information in respect of their advice being provided to Licensing
Sub-Committees (LSC).

The template to collate the SAG advice was a work in progress, and the
latest draft was circulated to Members for feedback. This tried to draw out
the pertinent points to help the LSC in making decisions.

Important points were the date of the SAG meeting and the
representatives of the event in attendance.

SAG meetings were scheduled every third Tuesday of the month, to
ensure attendance by all key partners, including Police and Emergency
Planning.

It was aimed to bring events for consideration by SAG in good time to then
be able to pass advice to LSC.

SAG would consider anything pertinent to the licensing objectives or
anything giving concern, or outstanding. The consideration of crime and
disorder issues fell to the Police at SAG. Public safety considerations fell
mainly to Environmental Health, including traffic management. A lot of
events had been running for some years and the authorities had built up a
good relationship with the organisers and focus would be on trying to
control factors outside the event. Prevention of public nuisance was
important, particularly how noise and disturbance could be minimised and
managed so there was not severe detrimental impact.

SAG would give a recommendation to object or to grant with conditions.
The industry guidance (purple guide) was used by SAG as a benchmark.
There would be an agreed date for a final event management plan to be
submitted, recognising the need for some flexibility around this. The basic
plan would be published, but it would be the case that some sensitive
information may need to be not disclosed.

Details of how an event would be monitored were important. There would
always be clear lines of communication, and real-time communications.
There would always be Parks staff in place, and the Council was looking to
skill up staff with more environmental health knowledge and awareness to
help in monitoring.

10.The Chair confirmed his preference for the SAG information to be provided

to Members by being handed out to LSC on the day of a hearing.

11.The taking of a higher bond from event organisers was discussed, with a

greater amount subsequently to be given back for good behaviour.

12.In response to Members’ queries, it was advised that the notification letters

sent to residents by the Parks Department would be improved and would
set out the grounds on which objections could be submitted.

13.The advice from SAG would provide evidence to demonstrate that the

responsible authorities had given full consideration to licence applications
and should assure residents and ward councillors that background work
had been done and that all concerns were taken seriously.

- 562 -



Page 4

LICENSING COMMITTEE - 26.9.2018

14.Members approved the proposed procedure and that the template
included the information required by LSC.

- 563 -



Page 5 Agenda Item 4

MUNICIPAL YEAR 2019/20 REPORT NO. 117

Agenda - Part Item
1
COMMITTEE: SUBJECT:
Full Licensing Committee Licensing Act 2003 - Enfield's Policy
16 October 2019
WARD:
REPORT OF : All wards

Principal Licensing Officer

LEGISLATION :
Licensing Act 2003

1. EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

1.1 The Council has a statutory duty , following public consultation, to publish its
licensing policy Licensing Act 2003, every five years.

1.2 The Council may also, every five years, resolve not to adopt the sexual
entertainment venues licensing provisions contained within the Policing and

Crime Act 2009.

2. RECOMMENDATIONS

2.1 To approve the minor changes in the 6™ Edition of the licensing policy
Licensing Act 2003.

3. THE CONSULTATION AND ITS RESULTS

3.1  The current 5™ Edition of Licensing Policy Statement is attached as Annex A.

3.2 The 6" Edition of our Licensing Policy Statement must be approved by full
Council by January 2020 and that draft is attached as Annex B.

3.3 The 6" Edition Licensing Policy Statement now has:
3.3.1 Clarified definitions (Sections 5, 12 and 15);



3.3.2
3.3.3

3.34

3.4

3.5
3.5.1

3.5.2
3.5.3

3.54
3.55
3.5.6

3.6

3.7

Page 6

Updated borough statistics (Section 6) and crime statistics (Section 9 and
annexes);

Updated responsible agencies and referral agencies such as Canal River Trust
(Section 2.11) and Safer Sounds Partnership (Section 14.2);

Included the 2015 Statutory Guidance (1.5) and 2018 Public Space Protection
Order (Section 17).

It was recommended and agreed with the Council’s consultation and web team
that the public consultation should take place between 12 August and 22
September 2019 (six weeks). The consultation was published on the Council’s
website, and general comments were to be sent to Licensing, rather than a
guestionnaire format.

Emails advising of the consultation were sent to:

All Responsible Authorities and other bodies listed as required by the policy, as
per page 4 of the draft 6" Edition;

North London Chamber of Commerce;

Voluntary Community Services (who included it in newsletters and council’s
Facebook page);

All councillors, and was included in the Members Newsletters;

Relevant communications newsletters;

PubWatch members.

The Licensing Team received two responses to the consultation, which
although appears a low response rate, is not unsurprising due to the low-level
changes made by the 6™ Edition draft.

The responses were received on behalf of Transport for London and London
Fire Brigade and are summarised in Annex 3.

REASONS FOR THE RECOMMENDATIONS

To ensure that the Council is able to discharge its statutory obligations and
promote its four licensing objectives.



5.

5.1

Page 7

COMMENTS OF THE DIRECTOR OF FINANCE, RESOURCES AND
CUSTOMER SERVICES AND OTHER DEPARTMENTS

Financial Implications

None.

5.2

Legal Implications

None.

5.3 Property Implications

None.

7.1

7.2

7.3

KEY RISKS

The Council is at risk of public challenge if it does not promote its licensing
objectives.

IMPACT ON COUNCIL PRIORITIES

Fairness for All
This report ensures that the Council’s Licensing Policy meets its statutory
obligations and continues to be able to prevent licensable activity that is not in
the public interest and to reduce crime and antisocial behaviour arising from
concentrations of licensed premises operating in areas affected by such
disorder.

Growth and Sustainability

These recommendations continue to not restrict growth. By reducing crime and
disorder will promote sustainable business.

Strong Communities

The recommendations in this report fully support this Council priority.



Page 8

8 EQUALITIES IMPACT IMPLICATIONS

No equality impact assessment is required.

9 PERFORMANCE MANAGEMENT IMPLICATIONS

None.

10 PUBLIC HEALTH IMPLICATIONS

None.

Background Papers:
None other than any identified
within the report.

Contact Officer :
Ellie Green on 020 8379 8543




Page 9 Annex 1

LONDON BOROUGH OF ENFIELD

LICENSING
ACT 2003

LICENSING POLICY STATEMENT

Fifth Edition
28 January 2015

ENFIEL DN%
Council




Page 10

CONTENTS

SECTION PAGE
1. Introduction - - - - - 3
2. Licensing Objectives - - - - 3
3. Policy Statement - - - - - 4
4. Consultation - - - - - 4
5. Definitions - - - - - 5
6. The Borough of Enfield - - - - 6
7. Children- - - - - - 6

CHILDREN (OFF-LICENCE) POLICY - - 6
8. Licensing Hours - - - - - 8

CHILDREN (ON-LICENCE) POLICY - - - 8
0. Cumulative Impact Policy - - - - 9

CUMULATIVE IMPACT POLICY - - - 13
10. Licence Applications and Review - - - 15
11. Operating Schedules - - - - 15
12. Special Factors for Consideration - - - 15
13. Conditions - - - - - 17
14. Significant Events - - - - 18
15 Temporary Events - - - - 18
16. Enforcement - - - - - 19
17. Integration for Policies and Avoidance of Duplication 20
18. Contact Details - - - - - 20
Annex 1 — Cumulative Impact Policy — Time Comparison - 21
Annex 2 — Cumulative Impact Policy — Noise Data - - 22
Annex 3 — Cumulative Impact Policy — Alcohol Related Crime Data 26
Annex 4 — The Edmonton Cumulative Impact Policy Area - 31
Annex 5 — The Enfield Highway Cumulative Impact Policy Area 32
Annex 6 — The Enfield Town Cumulative Impact Policy Area - 33
Annex 7 — The Southgate Cumulative Impact Policy Area - 34
Annex 8 — Sexual Entertainment Venues & Sex Establishments 35
Annex 9 — Summary of Age Restrictions - - - 35




11

1.2

121
1.2.2
1.2.3

1.3

1.4

14.1
1.4.2
1.4.3
144
145
1.4.6
1.4.7
1.4.8

1.5

1.6

1.7

2.1

2.1.1
2.1.2
2.1.3
2.1.4

Page 11

INTRODUCTION

This Licensing Policy Statement (‘the Policy)’ is issued by the London
Borough of Enfield (‘the Council’), as Licensing Authority, under the
Licensing Act 2003 ('the Act’).

The Policy relates to all licensing activities falling within the provisions of
the Act, namely :

the supply of alcohol (either sold by retail or supplied to a club member);
the provision of regulated entertainment;

the provision of late night refreshment.

Supply of alcohol includes the retail sale of alcohol, including for
consumption on or off premises, with or without food, and the supply of
alcohol by or on behalf of a club to, or on the order of, a member of the
club.

Regulated entertainment occurs where the entertainment takes place in the
presence of an audience and is provided for the purpose, or for purposes
which include the purpose, of entertaining the audience and includes :

a performance of a play;

an exhibition of a film;

an indoor sporting event;

a boxing or wrestling entertainment;

a performance of live music;

any playing of recorded music;

a performance of dance;

entertainment of a similar description.

Late night refreshment is the provision of hot food and/or drink between the
hours of 23:00 and 05:00.

The Policy takes into account Guidance (‘the Guidance’) issued by the
appropriate Secretary of State under section 182 of the Act.

The Policy supports the Council’s vision to make Enfield a better place to

live and work, delivering fairness for all, growth and sustainability and
strong communities.

LICENSING OBJECTIVES

The Council, in carrying out its licensing functions under the Act, will
promote the Licensing Objectives, which are :

the prevention of crime and disorder;

public safety;

the prevention of public nuisance;

the protection of children from harm.



3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

3.6

4.1

41.1
4.1.2
4.1.3
4.1.4
4.1.5
4.1.6

Page 12

POLICY STATEMENT

The purpose of the Policy is to inform Members, applicants, residents and
businesses of the key principles under which the Council will make
licensing decisions.

Every application considered by the Council under this Policy, will be
considered on its merits where relevant representations are made in
respect of any application and a hearing is convened and regard is given to
the Act and the Guidance and any supporting regulations.

The Council maintains that licensing is about the control of licensed
premises, qualifying clubs and temporary events within the terms of the Act
and any terms and conditions attached to licences will be focused on
matters that are within the control of individual licensees and in the vicinity
of premises.

The Crime and Disorder Act 1998 promotes the practice of partnership
working to reduce crime and disorder and places a statutory duty on police
and local authorities to develop and implement a strategy to tackle
problems in their area. In doing so, the responsible authorities are required
to work in partnership with a range of other local public, private, community
and voluntary groups and with the community itself.

This approach recognises that both the causes of crime and disorder and
the interventions required to deliver safer, more secure communities lies
with a range of organisations, groups and individuals working in
partnership. Crime reduction is not solely the responsibility of the police.

For people in the community the quality of their life in their neighbourhoods
is affected by a whole range of influences. Quite rightly, they do not
apportion responsibility for solutions uniquely to each individual agency and
as part of our own community, we recognise situations in which the actions
of one agency can positively contribute to the work of another. Local
organisations working together can collectively provide interventions and
responses to tackle problems and provide earlier, more effective solutions.

CONSULTATION

The Policy is made following consultation with (amongst others) :
The Chief Officer of Police;

The London Fire Brigade;

Bodies representing local holders of premises licences;

Bodies representing local holders of club premises certificates;
Bodies representing local holders of personal licences;

Bodies representing businesses and residents in the Council’s area.



5.1

5.1.1
5.1.2
5.1.3
5.1.4
5.2

5.2.1
5.2.2
5.2.3
5.24
5.2.5

5.2.6

5.2.7

5.2.8

5.2.9

5.3

5.4

5.5

Page 13

DEFINITIONS

‘Interested Party’ is defined in section 13(3) of the Act and means any of
the following :

a person living in the vicinity of the premises;

a body representing persons who live in that vicinity;

a person involved in a business in that vicinity;

a body representing persons involved in such businesses

‘Responsible Authority’ is defined in section 13(4) of the Act and means
any of the following :

the chief officer of police for any police area in which the premises are
situated;

the fire authority for any area in which the premises are situated;

the enforcing authority within the meaning given by section 18 of the Health
and Safety at Work etc. Act 1974 for any area in which the premises are
situated;

the local planning authority within the meaning given by the Town and
Country Planning Act 1990 (c.8) for any area in which the premises are
situated;

the local authority by which statutory functions are exercisable in any area
in which the premises are situated in relation to minimizing or preventing
the risk of pollution of the environment or of harm to human health;

a body which (i) represents those who, in relation to any such area, are
responsible for, or interested in, matters relating to the protection of
children from harm, and (ii) is recognised by the licensing authority for that
area for the purposes of this section as being competent to advise it on
such matters;

any licensing authority (other than the relevant licensing authority) in whose
area part of the premises is situated,;

in relation to a vessel (i) a navigation authority, (ii) the Environment Agency,
(iii) the British Waterways Board, or (iv) the Secretary of State;

a person prescribed for the purposes of this subsection.

‘Provisional statement’ means a statement issued under section 31(2) or
(3) (c) of the Act, which relates to premises that are about to be
constructed, extended or otherwise altered.

The Council regards ‘irresponsible price promotions’ as those that
encourage people to drink faster and more than they would when normal
pricing arrangements apply.

‘Significant event’ is deemed by the Metropolitan Police Service to be any
occasion in a premises licensed under the provisions of the Licensing Act
2003, where there will be a live performer(s) — meaning musicians, DJs,
MCs or other artiste; that is promoted in some form by either the venue or
an outside promoter; where entry is either free, by invitation, pay on the
door or by ticket.



6.1

7.1

7.2

7.3

7.4

741

7.4.2

Page 14

THE BOROUGH OF ENFIELD

Enfield is London’s northernmost Borough and covers 32 square miles.
There are five major roads passing through, including the M25 in the north.
About one third of the Borough is residential comprising some 115,000
homes. Another third is Green Belt land (predominantly in the north and
west) comprising country parks, farmland and open land (including urban
parks, sports fields, golf courses, allotments and school playing fields).
There are also fifteen conservation areas. The Borough has a population of
281,775 (Office of National Statistics 2001 census updated 2002).

CHILDREN

The Act imposes certain controls by way of criminal penalty relating to the
access to certain premises by unaccompanied children. In addition, Policy
may create further restrictions for certain premises relating to access by
children.

The Council recognises the wide variety of premises for which licences may
be granted. It also recognises that there are many circumstances where it
is appropriate for children to be present on premises and seeks to
encourage their access to constructive leisure pursuits that support the
social fabric of the Borough. It also recognises that there are circumstances
where it is appropriate to limit or prevent access by children for the
purposes of the Licensing Objectives.

The Council will not therefore impose conditions that restrict or prevent
access by children unless this is necessary to promote the Licensing
Objectives. It will however seek to ensure that children are not permitted to
remain at or enter certain premises after a specified cut-off time or times.

In determining a specified cut-off time, the committee will take into
account :

the concerns of Responsible Authorities and Interested Parties who have
made representations;

the steps set out in an operating schedule that the licensee will take to
meet the Licensing Objectives having regard to the nature of the premises
or events for which the licence is required.

CHILDREN (OFF-LICENCE) POLICY

7.5

7.5.1

For premises supplying alcohol for consumption off premises, the
Council normally requires applicants to have arrangements to ensure
that children under 14 years, not accompanied by an adult, are not
permitted to remain at or enter the premises after 21:00.

NB. The age-limit of 14 years is intended as an upper limit and does
not imply that this limit will be permitted for all relevant applications.




7.6

7.6.1
7.6.2

7.6.3
7.6.4
7.6.5
7.6.6
7.7

7.7.1
7.7.2
7.7.3
7.7.4
7.7.5

7.7.6
1.7.7

7.8

7.9

7.10
7.10.1

7.10.2

7.10.3

7.10.4

Page 15

There will be a strong presumption against access by persons under 18 to
premises where any of the following apply :

where adult entertainment is provided,

where there have been convictions of the current management for serving
alcohol to minors;

where requirements for proof of age cards or other age identification to
combat the purchase of alcohol by minors is not the norm;

where there is a known association with drug taking or dealing;

where there is a strong element of gambling on the premises;

where the supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises is the
exclusive or primary purposes of the services provided at the premises

In order to protect children, the Licensing Committee or Sub-Committee’s
options would include, among other things, requiring conditions relating to :

requirements for the production of proof of age cards or other age
identification before sales are made;

limitations on the hours when children may be present;

age limitations below 18;

limitations or exclusions when certain activities are taking place;

access limited to parts of the premises;

requirements for accompanying adults;

full exclusion of people under 18 from the premises when any licensable
activities are taking place.

No conditions will be imposed to the effect that children must be admitted to
licensed premises.

Conditions may be imposed on licences for premises where children will be
present during regulated entertainment to the effect that adult staff must be
present to control the access and egress of children and to ensure their
safety.

Children and cinemas :

The Council will require licensees to include in their operating schedules
arrangements for restricting the viewing of films by children below the age
of any restricion for that film as classified according to the
recommendations of the British Board of Film Classification or the Council,
as the case may be;

In respect of all premises licences and club premises certificates that
authorise the exhibition of films to children, a mandatory condition will be
required for the exhibition of any film to be restricted in accordance with the
recommendations given to films by a body designated under section 4 of
the Video Recordings Act 1984 or by the Council;

The Council will expect the premises to provide adequate numbers of
attendants in accordance with model conditions from the Guidance;

It is not the Council’s intention to re-classify films that have been classified
by a body designated under section 4 of the Video Recordings Act 1984.
However, the Council reserves the right to do so in exceptional
circumstances.



8.1

8.2

8.3

8.4

8.5

Page 16

LICENSING HOURS

The Council will deal with licensing hours on the merits of each individual
application, again, only if relevant representations are made and there is a
hearing to consider them. Applicants are expected to provide details of the
measures they intend to take in order to promote the Licensing Objectives.

The Council recognises that variable licensing hours for the sale of alcohol
may be desirable to ensure that concentrations of customers leaving
premises simultaneously are avoided. However where this may lead to
longer opening hours the Council also recognises the potential for
additional crime and disorder and/or public nuisance that may arise.

However, there is no general assumption in favour of lengthening licensing
hours and the four Licensing Objectives should be paramount
considerations at all times. Where there are representations against an
application and the Sub-Committee believes that extending the licensing
hours would undermine the Licensing Objectives, they may reject the
application or grant it with appropriate conditions and/or different hours
from those requested.

Stricter conditions with regard to licensing hours may be required for
licensed premises situated in or immediately adjacent to residential areas
to ensure that disturbance to local residents is avoided. This will particularly
apply in circumstances where, having regard to the location, size and
nature of the licensed premises, it is likely that disturbance will be caused
to residents in the vicinity of the premises by concentrations of people
leaving, particularly during normal night-time sleeping periods. It is
accepted that applicants’ operating schedules may adequately provide for
such circumstances and the Council will not seek to impose stricter
conditions unless relevant representations are received and a hearing
takes place.

The Council takes the view that persons under 18 may be at risk by late
night access to premises primarily used for the sale and consumption of
alcohol. In particular, exposure to late night drinking may encourage illegal
drinking and detrimentally affect studies and work.

CHILDREN (ON-LICENCE) POLICY

8.6

There is a strong presumption that the Council will not license
premises to permit persons under the age of 18 to be present on
premises after 23:00, where the premises are exclusively or primarily
used for the sale and consumption of alcohol on the premises.




8.7
8.7.1

8.7.2

8.7.3

8.8
8.8.1

8.8.2

8.8.3

9.1

9.2

9.21
9.2.2

9.2.3

Page 17

‘Off sales’ :

The Guidance recommends to Licensing Authorities that shops, stores and
supermarkets should normally be permitted to sell alcohol during their
normal trading hours, for consumption off premises, where consistent with
the Licensing Objectives;

Whilst accepting this principle in respect of certain premises, the Council
also recognises that in individual cases availability of alcohol, particularly
late at night, can contribute to anti-social behaviour around premises
licensed to sell alcohol for consumption off premises;

Licences for the sale of alcohol for consumption off premises, particularly
late night sales, will be resisted and/or limitations may be imposed in the
case of specific premises known to be or likely to be, a focus of crime and
disorder, nuisance or those presenting a risk of harm to children.

Late Night Takeaway Premises :

Applications for premises offering late night take away food and drink will
be considered on their individual merits and in the absence of relevant
representations shall be granted in accordance with the application subject
only to such conditions as are consistent with the operating schedule and
conditions that are mandatory under sections 19 to 21 of the Act;

However, the impact upon the licensing objectives from people gathering at
such premises, particularly after other licensed premises have closed, can
be considerable. In determining licensing hours, regard will therefore be
had to the density and closing times of licensed premises in the vicinity;
The cumulative effect of litter in the vicinity of premises carrying on
licensable activities can cause public nuisance. For example, it may be
appropriate and necessary for a condition of a licence to require takeaway
premises to provide litterbins in order to prevent the accumulation of litter.

CUMULATIVE IMPACT POLICY

Introduction

The Guidance provides that the cumulative impact of licensed premises on
the promotion of the licensing objectives is a proper matter for a licensing
authority to consider in developing its licensing policy statement.
Cumulative impact means the potential impact on the promotion of the
licensing objectives of a significant number of licensed premises
concentrated in one area.

The steps to be followed in considering whether to adopt a special policy
relating to cumulative impact within the council’s statement of licensing
policy are as follows :

Identify concern about crime and disorder or public nuisance;

Consider whether there is good evidence that crime and disorder or
nuisance is happening and is caused by the customers of licensed
premises or, that the risk of cumulative impact is imminent;

Identify the boundaries of the area where problems are occurring;



9.24

9.3

9.4

9.5

9.6

9.6.1

9.6.2

9.6.3

9.6.4

9.7

Page 18

Consult those specified in section 5(3) of the Act, and subject to the
outcome of the consultation, include and publish details of the cumulative
impact within the licensing policy statement.

The effect of adopting a cumulative impact is to create a rebuttable
presumption that applications for new premises licences or club premises
certificates or variations that are likely to add to the existing cumulative
impact will normally be refused, following relevant representations, unless
the applicant can demonstrate in their operating schedule that there will be
no negative cumulative impact on the licensing objectives.

Identifying Concern about Crime and Disorder or Public Nuisance

In 2009 the Council’'s Community Safety Service, in partnership with the
Metropolitan Police, identified two areas where there was a positive
correlation between the concentrations of licensed premises and the levels
of anti-social behaviour and crimes of violence against the person. After
due consideration, it was not considered appropriate at that time to adopt
those areas as being subject to cumulative impact within the Council’s
licensing policy.

Further work by the Community Safety partnership and the police has now
led to the conclusion that the cumulative impact of a concentration of
licensed premises in four areas of Enfield is undermining the promotion of
the licensing objectives in those areas.

Police statistics are known to underestimate the numbers of alcohol related
crime because of the high level of under reporting. Government estimates
suggest that almost a half of all violent crime is alcohol related. But
nationally the burden of alcohol related crime goes much wider than that,
because alcohol related crime and drunken offenders place a huge burden
on the police and other public services :

from approximately 10.30pm to 3am the majority of arrests are for alcohol-
related offences;

there is the potential for routine incidents of public nuisance to escalate to
more serious, especially violent, offences;

dealing with intoxicated offenders can be difficult and time consuming. For
example, they may have to be kept in cells long enough to sober up; while
they are there the police have a duty of care and have to ensure the
offender does not come to harm by choking on their own vomit. The
offender may have to be checked every 15 minutes. Medical attention may
be necessary. Female offenders need female police officers to attend
certain procedures who may have to be taken off other duties;

intoxicated prisoners can be disruptive, uncooperative and may present
severe hygiene problems, urinating or defecating in their clothing during or
after arrest.

The Council has also taken note of the results of the 2010/11 Enfield
resident’s Ipsos MORI survey and in particular that, whilst 70% of residents
were either very satisfied or fairly satisfied with their local area as a place to
live, they also had significant concerns about crime and disorder. Of those

-10 -



9.8

9.9

9.10

9.11

9.12

9.13

9.14

Page 19

surveyed, 64% said they thought the level of crime was one of the most
important things in making somewhere a good place to live and almost 40%
said the level of crime was one of the things that needed improving. Almost
a third of those surveyed considered that people being drunk or rowdy in a
public place was a problem.

All local authorities must fulfil their responsibilities under section 17 of the
Crime and Disorder Act 1998 when carrying out their functions as licensing
authorities under the Licensing Act 2003. Section 17 places a duty on local
authorities and the police to do all they reasonably can to prevent crime
and disorder in their area.

The Guidance states that the four licensing objectives are paramount
considerations at all times. But the Guidance also identifies a number of
other key aims and purposes which it says should be the principal aims for
everyone involved in licensing work. They include ‘the necessary protection
of local residents whose lives can be blighted by disturbance and anti-
social behaviour associated with the behaviour of some people visiting
licensed premises of entertainment.’

Evidence that crime and disorder or nuisance are happening and are
caused by the customers of licensed premises, or that the risk of
cumulative impact is imminent

Recent analysis of police statistics by the Enfield Community Safety Unit
has shown an increase of 23% in what they describe as ‘alcohol and night
time economy offences in the last 12 months. Most such offences are
occurring on Friday nights into Saturday mornings and Saturday nights into
Sunday mornings. Those are the times when pubs, clubs and bars are
most highly populated.

Typically, most such offences are recorded between midnight and 3am.
That information has been confirmed by comparing London Ambulance
data which identifies people taken to hospital who have been the victims of
assault, or who are treated for problems that are alcohol related.

The areas that show the highest levels of such incidents, or the most
significant increases are: Fore Street, Hertford Road (where although there
has been a decrease in the overall levels of night time alcohol related
incidents comparative levels remain high) and Enfield Town.

Annex 1 is a table showing police data records for crime and anti-social
behaviour calls in Edmonton, Enfield Highway, Enfield Town and
Southgate. It displays the numbers of crimes in three categories : All Crime;
Violent Crime only; and Anti-Social Behaviour Calls. The first column of
numbers displays the total crimes in those categories between 1lam and
3pm, the second column those between 11pm and 3am and then in
subsequent columns the total numbers on each day of the week.

The comparison between four of the busiest hours of the day, when footfall
may be expected to be at its highest in a town centre, and four night time

-11 -



9.15

9.16

9.17

9.18

9.19

9.20

9.20.1
9.20.2
9.20.3
9.20.4

9.21

Page 20

hours, which may be expected to see far fewer people on the streets
because shops and offices are closed is informative because places of
entertainment are the main attraction at those times.

As may be expected, the ‘all crimes’ category during the day for Edmonton,
Enfield Highway and Enfield Town show higher levels of crime than the
night time period, particularly because the ‘all crimes’ totals include
acquisitive crime. However, the ‘violent crimes’ only category which is so
often associated with alcohol shows high levels during both periods in
Edmonton, but a higher number of recorded incidents of violence during the
night time period in each of Enfield Highway, Enfield Town and Southgate,
as compared to the day time.

For ‘anti-social behaviour’ calls, there are a higher number of calls to the
police during the night time period up to 3am in Edmonton, in Enfield Town
and in Southgate, with a similar number during each period in Enfield
Highway. Police experience shows that after 10pm anti-social behaviour
calls are most often alcohol related.

Annex 2 is the analysis of noise data in these four areas shows a clear
peak for noise complaints in Enfield Highway at around midnight. In
Southgate the second highest peak time for noise complaints is at midnight.

Public nuisance caused by noise is a cause of great concern to local
residents who may be trying to sleep themselves or who have young
children who are woken at night by intoxicated revellers.

Annex 3 provides alcohol related crime data for the period to September
2014.

Identify the boundaries of the area where problems are occurring

Following analysis of the police data and of council records relating to
public nuisance, four areas have been identified which the evidence
indicates are subject to high levels of public nuisance and certain
categories of crime and disorder which are connected to the concentrations
of licensed premises in those areas. Those four areas are designated as :
Edmonton, as delineated and highlighted on the map at Annex 4;

Enfield Highway, as delineated and highlighted on the map at Annex 5;
Enfield Town, as delineated and highlighted on the map at Annex 6;
Southgate, as delineated and highlighted on the map at Annex 7.

Consultation on Cumulative Impact Policies

In light of the concerns and evidence about alcohol related crime and
disorder and public nuisance, set out above in this policy statement, the
Council consulted those specified in section 5(3) Licensing Act 2003.

-12 -



Page 21

CUMULATIVE IMPACT POLICY

9.22

9.23

9.24
9.241

9.24.2

9.24.3

9.24.4

9.245

Any applications for new premises licences and/or club premises
certificates and/or provisional statements and any applications for
variations of those authorisations for hours within the limits set out
below (referred to as Core Hours) for premises and/or clubs inside the
cumulative impact policy areas will generally be granted, subject to
consideration of any representations about the way in which the
application will promote the licensing objectives.

Any applications for new premises licences and/or club premises
certificates and/or provisional statements and any applications for
variations of those authorisations for hours outside the limits set out
below (referred to as Core Hours) for premises and/or clubs inside the
cumulative impact policy areas will, when subject to relevant
representations, be subject to the presumption against grant that is
implicit in a cumulative impact policy.

Core Hours :

Sale/supply of alcohol (off supplies only):
Monday to Sunday 08:00 to 24:00

Plays, Films, Indoor sporting events, Boxing or wrestling
entertainments, Live music, Recorded music and/or Performance of
dance:

Monday to Sunday 09:00 to 24:00

Sale/supply of alcohol (on supplies only or on & off supplies) :
Monday to Sunday 10:00 to 24:00

Late night refreshment :

Monday to Sunday 23:00 to 24:00

New Year’s Eve : Any premises or club that is licensed for both the on
supply of alcohol and for regulated entertainment may remain open
and provide their licensed activities from the end of licensed hours on
New Year’s Eve to the start of licensed hours on New Year’s Day.

9.25

9.26

Conclusion

In developing these policies the council has given careful consideration to
the whole of the Guidance. In particular, it has considered that, in some
circumstances, flexible licensing hours can ensure that concentrations of
customers leaving premises simultaneously are avoided, which can help to
reduce the friction at late night fast food outlets, taxi ranks and bus stops
which sometimes lead to friction and to crime and disorder.

It also takes note of the need to ensure a thriving and safe evening and

night time economy which are important to investment and employment
locally, but have to be balanced against the requirement to promote the

-13-




9.27

9.28

9.29

Page 22

licensing objectives. Some premises, for example restaurants where there
is no ‘take away’ facility and alcohol is only provided as ancillary to
substantial food provided to people seated at table, generally have a lower
incidence of crime than premises selling alcohol where substantial food is
not available and there is little seating.

The policy of the council takes account of the particular circumstances that
apply in each of the designated cumulative impact areas in Enfield and the
evidence that problems of crime and disorder and public nuisance are
generally associated with longer and later hours. It is the view of the Police
nationally that longer and later hours for premises licensed to sell alcohol
lead to problems later in the night and that those problems are most
apparent outside the licensed premises and around fast food outlets and
taxi ranks.

It is not the intention of the Council to impose a particular terminal hour in
any area of Enfield, as urged against in the Guidance. Where an
application is made for later hours than the core hours, and representations
are made, then such applications will always be carefully considered
against the above policies and any relevant representations. The
consideration of hours of operation will include the context of each
application within each of the licensing objectives. For example, the hours
at which noise may occur and the extent to which that may affect local
resident’s sleep and relaxation, will be a consideration because late night
premises may have an impact on the local environment and can cause
public nuisance.

Neither is it the intention of the Council to impose quotas, based on either
the number of premises or the capacity of those premises. Quotas could
indirectly have the effect of predetermining the outcome of an application.
The licensing authority will consider each application with regard to the
Council’s policies and each application will be determined with a view to
promoting the licensing objectives.

-14 -



10.

10.1

10.2

10.3

11.

111

12.

12.1

12.1.1

12.1.2
12.1.3

12.1.4

12.1.5
12.1.6
12.1.7

Page 23

LICENCE APPLICATIONS AND REVIEW

In its consideration of applications or in a review of a licence where
representations have been received, the Council must give appropriate
weight to: the steps that are necessary to promote the Licensing
Objectives; the representations presented by all parties; the Guidance; and
this Policy. Where relevant, particular regard will be given to the factors
shown under Special Factors for Consideration below. Particular regard will
be given to evidence identifying any history or pattern of practice which
impacts upon the Licensing Objectives.

When preparing their Operating Schedules, applicants should consider the
Special Factors for Consideration below. The Council may refuse to grant
or may attach conditions to a licence where it is not satisfied that these
factors have been properly addressed by the applicant's Operating
Schedule.

In reviewing a licence, after representations and/or after a hearing, the

Council will consider, and take into account, the complaints history of the
premises and all other relevant information.

OPERATING SCHEDULES

An Operating Schedule is submitted with a licence application and contains
the information required by section 17(4) of the Act. Among other things, it
includes the steps that the applicant proposes to take to promote the
Licensing Objectives. Where a risk to the Licensing Objectives is present,
the Council expects applicants to specifically address in their operating
schedules, how they will meet the Special Factors for Consideration.

SPECIAL FACTORS FOR CONSIDERATION

Prevention of Crime and Disorder - the means by which crime and
disorder will be or is prevented by the effective management and operation
of the licensed activities including :

crime prevention design, including adequate lighting of car parks and
CCTV;

text/radio pagers;

door supervision, including arrangements for screening for weapons and
drugs;

other measures to control violent, drunken or abusive behaviour (including
exclusion of troublemakers; refusal to sell to those who are or appear to be
drunk or under age; use of toughened and plastic ‘glasses’; and bottle
bins);

drug dealing and abuse;

prostitution and indecency;

methods to discourage drinking of alcohol supplied for consumption on the
premises, in a public place in the vicinity of the premises;

-15 -



12.1.8
12.1.9

12.1.10

12.1.11

12.1.12

12.2

12.2.1

12.2.2

12.2.3

12.2.4

12.2.5

12.2.6

12.2.7

12.2.8

12.3

12.3.1
12.3.2
12.3.3

12.3.4

12.35

12.3.6

12.3.7
12.3.8
12.3.9
12.3.10

Page 24

methods to discourage taking alcohol off the premises in open containers;
methods to discourage the handling and distribution of stolen, counterfeit
goods or other illegal goods;

capacity limits where necessary to prevent overcrowding or prevent
nuisance upon entry and exit;

appropriate ratio of tables and chairs to customers (based on the capacity)
where the premises are used exclusively or primarily for the ‘vertical
consumption of alcohol;

irresponsible alcohol promotion.

Public Safety - the means by which risk to public safety will be or is
prevented by the effective management and operation of the licensed
activities including :

whether the premises has a licence or fire certificate specifying the
maximum number of persons that can attend it;

whether the applicant has carried out a risk assessment as to the maximum
number of people who can attend the premises safely and evacuate it in an
emergency;

measures to record and limit the number of persons on the premises;

the adequacy of transportation arrangements to ensure that customers may
safely travel to and from the premises and nuisance is avoided by
concentrations of people unable to access transport in a timely manner;
confirmation that any arrangements or advertising of taxis solely relate to
taxis licensed by a recognised licensing authority;

arrangements to ensure the safety for users, including people with
disabilities, in the event of fire or other emergency;

the safe storage and use of special effects such as fireworks or other
explosives, firearms, real flame, strobe lighting / lasers etc;

for dance events, the provision of measures to combat overheating,
including availability of drinking water, air conditioning and ventilation.

Prevention of Nuisance - the means by which nuisances will be or are
prevented by the effective management and operation of the licensed
activities including :

noise from delivery vehicles;

noise from vehicles delivering and collecting customers;

noise and/or vibrations emanating from the premises including
extended/external areas such as beer gardens;

noise, anti-social behaviour and other disturbance caused by persons
leaving the premises;

in relation to urination in public places the means to prevent nuisances
should include the adequacy of lavatories, financial contributions towards
the provision and/or maintenance of public urinals and supervision in the
vicinity of the premises;

congregations of persons, whether consuming alcohol or not, either waiting
to enter, leaving or spilling/standing outside the premises;

litter and accumulations of rubbish;

the removal from premises of drinking vessels and bottles;

vermin and pests;

light pollution;

-16 -



12.3.11
12.3.12
12.3.13
12.3.14

12.4

12.4.1

12.4.2
12.4.3
12.4.4
12.4.5
12.4.6

12.4.7

13.

13.1

13.2

13.3

Page 25

use of fireworks or other explosives / special effects;

noxious smells;

arrangements to ensure that public lavatories within premises are available
for use throughout the entire period that the public are on those premises;
noise from persons smoking outside the premises;

Protection of Children from Harm - the means by which harm to children
will be or is prevented by the effective arrangement and operation of the
licensed activities including :

the prevention of unlawful supply, consumption and use of alcohol and
drugs and other products which it is illegal to supply to children, including
proof of age arrangements;

premises restrictions on the access by children to the whole or any part of
premises, including times when children may not be present;

the protection from inappropriate exposure to strong language, expletives
or entertainment of an adult or sexual nature;

the protection from significant gambling;

arrangements to deter, drug taking or dealing;

adequacy of controls on the times during which children may be present on
the premises;

the nature of the licensed premises and facilities provided e.g. sporting,
cultural and recreational, where these may provide a tangible social benefit,
particularly for children and may contribute to crime and disorder reduction
and the protection of children from harm.

CONDITIONS

When relevant representations are made by a Responsible Authority or
Interested Parties, the Committee may impose conditions on licences. Any
such conditions, which must be necessary for the promotion of the
Licensing Objectives, will be specific to the individual premises and events.
Conditions may be drawn from the model pool of conditions in the
Guidance.

Special conditions may be imposed for certain types of venues to prevent
the sale and consumption of drugs and to create a safer environment for
those who may have taken them. These conditions will take into account
the "Safer Clubbing" guidelines issued by the Home Office and model
conditions from the Guidance. Where these conditions are to be imposed
advice maybe sought from appropriate bodies such as the Enfield Drug
Action Team and the Police, who it is envisaged will make representations
on such applications.

The Council will have regard to the impact of licensable activities at specific
premises on persons living and working in the vicinity of those premises,
which are disproportionate and unreasonable. These issues will mainly
concern noise, light pollution, noxious smells, litter and vermin and pest
infestations. Nuisance may include, in appropriate circumstances, the
detrimental impact upon the living and working amenity and environment of

-17 -



13.4

13.5

14.

14.1

14.2

15.

15.1

15.2

15.2.1
15.2.2
15.2.3

Page 26

‘interested parties’. Special conditions and other limitations may be
considered necessary where customers may be inclined towards
carelessness and anti-social behaviour as a result of consuming alcohol.

The Council will give consideration to setting capacity limits for licensed
premises or clubs where it may be necessary for public safety or otherwise
to prevent over-crowding which may lead to disorder and nuisance. Where
applicable, further consideration will also be given to whether door
supervisors would also be needed to ensure that the numbers are
appropriately controlled.

The Council recognises proper account will need to be taken to encourage
and promote live music, dancing and theatre for the wider cultural benefit of
the community, including for example, opera, jazz and the performance of a
wide range of traditional and historic plays, contemporary music and other
arts.

SIGNIFICANT EVENTS

The Council recommends that for significant events, a comprehensive risk
assessment is undertaken by premises licence holders to ensure that
matters related to the licensing objectives are identified and addressed.

Licence holders are advised to contact the Metropolitan Police Service and
enquire if the Police require that the Event Risk Assessment Form 696 and
the After Promotion/Event Debrief Risk Assessment Form 696A be
completed and submitted to them.

TEMPORARY EVENTS

The Act requires that a Temporary Event Notice (TEN) must be given to the
licensing authority no later than 10 working days before the day on which
the event begins. Nevertheless, the Council will seek the co-operation of
Personal Licence holders and other people serving TENs in allowing more
than the minimum required 10 days. To this end the Council strongly
recommend giving (the longest possible notice) at least three months’
notice to hold all but the smallest events; this will allow the Council to help
organisers plan their events safely and may mean the Police are less likely
to object to the proposed event.

Organisers of temporary events should be aware that although a licence or
authorisation may not be needed under the Act, other legislation might
apply. This can include :

Health and Safety at Work etc. Act 1974,

Fire Precautions Act 1971;

Environmental Protection Act 1990.

-18 -



15.3

154

16.

16.1

16.1.1

16.1.2

16.1.3

16.1.4

16.1.5

16.2

16.3

16.4

16.5

Page 27

Organisers of temporary events should also be aware that it is highly likely
that the Council’s enforcement officers will visit events held under the terms
of a Temporary Event Notice to ensure compliance with legal requirements.
While mindful of the Council’s Enforcement Policy, the Council will normally
prosecute where serious offences are detected.

Organisers and promoters of temporary events should be mindful of the
‘Special Factors for Consideration’ outlined above.

ENFORCEMENT

The Council will follow the Better Regulation and Hampton principles and
shall endeavour to be :

Proportionate - regulators should only intervene when necessary,
remedies should be appropriate to the risk posed, and costs identified and
minimised;

Accountable - regulators must be able to justify decisions, and be subject
to public scrutiny;

Consistent - rules and standards must be joined up and implemented
fairly;

Transparent - regulators should be open, and keep regulations simple and
user friendly;

Targeted - regulation should be focused on the problem, and minimise side
effects.

The Council will endeavour to avoid duplication with other regulatory
regimes so far as possible.

The Council will adopt a risk-based inspection programme. The Council's
risk model for premises licences will be based upon the Licensing
Objectives.

The main enforcement and compliance role for the Council under the Act is
to ensure compliance with the premises licences and other permissions
which it authorises.

The Council's enforcement/compliance protocols/written agreements and
risk methodology will be available on the Council's web-site.

-19 -



17.

17.1

17.2

17.3

18.

18.1

18.1
18.2

Page 28

INTEGRATION OF POLICIES AND AVOIDANCE OF DUPLICATION

The Council will seek to avoid any duplication with other
statutory/regulatory systems where possible. The Council will not have
regard to whether or not a proposal by the applicant is likely to be permitted
in accordance with the law relating to planning or building.

The Council has adopted powers to designate parts of its area as places
where alcohol may not be consumed publicly. These ‘designated areas’ will
be kept under review by the Council.

The Council and its partners has produced an Alcohol Harm Reduction
policy, which the Council will take into account in considering
representations to licence applications and complaints from Responsible
Authorities and Interested Parties seeking a review of a licence.

CONTACT DETAILS

Further information and advice on this Licensing Policy Statement, the
requirements of the Licensing Act 2003 and related matters is available
from the Council as follows :

Email : licensing@enfield.gov.uk

Internet : www.enfield.gov.uk

-20 -


mailto:licensing@enfield.gov.uk
http://www.enfield.gov.uk/

ANNEX 1 - CUMULATIVE IMPACT POLICY - TIME COMPARISON

Total Notifiable Crime between January and December 2010

Area 1lam — 3pm 11lpm — 3am Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat Sun
Edmonton 599 367 361 356 382 390 397 384 270
Enfield Highway 146 130 90 85 95 115 111 129 80
Enfield Town 485 165 170 207 190 205 228 249 130
Southgate 86 131 74 80 74 78 86 96 67

Violent Crime between January and December 2010

Area 1lam — 3pm 11lpm — 3am Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat Sun
Edmonton 130 98 80 94 88 77 109 112 93
Enfield Highway 17 35 15 17 14 20 22 37 20
Enfield Town 39 64 27 24 25 17 33 61 33
Southgate 14 21 12 10 6 11 13 16 16

Anti-Social Behaviour Calls between January and December 2010

Area 1lam — 3pm 1lpm - 3am Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat Sun
Edmonton 446 463 472 447 416 421 478 592 481
Enfield Highway 144 130 146 134 146 159 204 182 136
Enfield Town 157 271 128 130 156 114 192 225 153
Southgate 57 67 57 61 74 70 51 94 62

-21 -

6¢ obed



Page 30

ANNEX 2 — CUMULATIVE IMPACT POLICY - NOISE DATA

The following information is based on noise complaints received by Enfield Council
within the 12 month period of 6™ March 2010 to 6™ March 2011. The information will
be divided into 4 different ‘Stress Areas’ of the borough.

EDMONTON CUMULATIVE IMPACT POLICY AREA

40
35
30
25
20
15
10

5

0
Domestic Premises Commercial Premises Public Area

There were a total of 65 noise complaints in the Edmonton Stress Area in this period
of time. 28 were complaints against commercial premises, 34 were against domestic
premises and 3 were against public areas.

12:00 13:00 14:00 15:00 16:00 17:00 1800 19:00 20:00 21:00 22:00 23:00 00:00 01:00 02:00 03:00 0400 05:00 06:00 07:00 0800 09:00 10:00 11:.00

The above line graph shows the time of ALL noise reports received against every
type of premises. The graph shows a surge in noise reports within the hour of 20:00
gradually decreasing until the hour of 01:00, where there is a slight increase.



Page 31

ENFIELD HIGHWAY CUMULATIVE IMPACT POLICY AREA
30
25
20
15

10

Domestic Commercial Public Area

There were a total of 32 noise complaints in the Enfield Highway Stress Area in this
period of time. 8 were complaints against commercial premises, 24 were against
domestic premises and none were against public areas.

12:00 13:00 14:00 15:00 16:00 17:00 18:00 19:00 20:00 21:00 22:00 23:00 00:00 01:00 02:00 03:00 04:00 05:00 06:00 07:00 08:00 09:00 10:00 11:00

The above line graph shows the time of ALL noise reports received against every
type of premises. As you can see there is a clear peak within the hour of 23:00.



Page 32

ENFIELD TOWN CUMULATIVE IMPACT POLICY AREA

18
16
14
12

o N M O ©

Domestic Commercial Public Area

There were a total of 28 noise complaints in the Enfield Town Stress Area in this
period of time. 10 were complaints against commercial premises, 16 were against
domestic premises and 2 were against public areas

12:00 13:00 14:00 15:00 16:00 17:00 18:00 19:00 20:00 21:00 22:00 23:00 00:00 01:00 02:00 03:00 04:00 05:00 06:00 07:00 08:00 09:00 10:00 11:00

The above line graph shows the time of ALL noise reports received against every
type of premises in the Enfield Town Stress Area. There is not a particular time
where noise is at a peak. It peaks and troughs throughout the 24 hours. The hours of
13:00 and 17:00 have the highest amount of noise complaints.



Page 33

SOUTHGATE CUMULATIVE IMPACT POLICY AREA

25
20
15

10

Domestic Commercial Public Area

There were a total of 33 noise complaints in the Southgate Stress Area in this period
of time. 20 were complaints against commercial premises, 13 were against domestic
premises and none were against public areas

12:00 13:00 14:00 15:00 16:00 17:00 18:00 19:00 20:00 21:00 22:00 23:00 00:00 01:00 02:00 03:00 04:00 05:00 06:00 07:00 08:00 09:00 10:00 11:00

The above line graph shows the time of ALL noise reports received against every
type of premises in the Southgate Stress Area. The hours when the most noise
complaints were within the hour of 14:00 and within the hour of 00:00.



ANNEX 3 — CUMULATIVE IMPACT POLICY — ALCOHOL RELATED CRIME

The information is based on alcohol related reported crime, received by the Metropolitan Police in the area of Enfield borough (YE).

The time frame of activity is from the 7th September 2012 to 7th September 2014.

Total Alcohol Related Crime between September 2012 and September 2014

Area 1lam - 3pm 1lpm = 3am Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat Sun
Edmonton 98 107 76 73 77 57 75 97 83
Enfield Highway 14 18 15 8 7 10 10 15 12
Enfield Town 43 43 10 18 29 19 26 32 35
Southgate 16 13 6 10 4 2 12 20 10

The above table represents the four areas and the impact of alcohol related offending during peak trading hours and days of the
week. To put this into more light | have created the below table, which represents what percentage of offending the above numbers
represent against total offending in the areas.

% of Total Alcohol Related Crime between September 2012 and September 2014

Area 1lam — 3pm 11pm - 3am Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat Sun
Edmonton 18.22 19.89 14.13 13.57 14.31 10.59 13.94 18.03 15.43
Enfield Highway 18.18 23.38 19.48 10.39 9.09 12.99 12.99 19.48 15.58
Enfield Town 25.44 25.44 5.92 10.65 17.16 11.24 15.38 18.93 20.71
Southgate 21.62 17.57 8.11 13.51 5.41 16.22 16.22 27.03 13.51

-26-

v¢ abed



Page 35

EDMONTON CUMULATIVE IMPACT POLICY AREA

190
185
180
175
170
165
160

185

150
Cormmercial Premises Dormestic Premises Public Area

There were a total of 538 Alcohol related complaints in the Edmonton Stress Area in
this period of time. 165 were offences at commercial premises, 186 were at domestic
premises and 187 were at public areas.

o o
o o
N ™
—

14:00
15:00
16:00
17:00
18:00
19:00
20:00
21:00
22:00
23:00

00:00
01:00
02:00
03:00
05:00
06:00
07:00
08:00
09:00
10:00
11:00

04:00

The above line graph shows the time of ALL alcohol related offences received
against every type of premises. The graph shows a surge in crime reports within the
hour of 22:00 gradually decreasing until the hour 01:00, where there is a slight
increase but still decreasing.



Page 36

ENFIELD HIGHWAY CUMULATIVE IMPACT POLICY AREA

45
40
35
30
25

20

mm

0
Cornrmercial Premises Domestic Premises Public Area

There were a total of 77 Alcohol related complaints in the Enfield Highway Stress

Area in this period of time. 15 were offences at commercial premises, 39 were at
domestic premises and 23 were at public areas.

o o o o o o o o o o o o
N [32] < mn © ~ @ [ o — N ™
— — — ! - — - — N N N ~N

01:00
02:00
03:00
05:00
06:00
07:00
08:00
09:00
10:00
11:.00

04:00

00:00

The above line graph shows the time of ALL alcohol related offences received
against every type of premises. There are two main time frames of activity with a
peak at 22:00 hours and slightly before at 19:00 hours. The main time frame starts
from 21:30 hours and drops at 22:30, before picking up again and fishing at 02:30
hours. The other time frame starts at 18:30 and finishes at 20:00.




Page 37

ENFIELD TOWN CUMULATIVE IMPACT POLICY AREA

a0
80
70
B0
a0
40
30

20

Commercial Premises Domestic Premises Public Area

There were a total of 169 Alcohol related complaints in the Enfield Town Stress Area
in this period of time. 79 were offences at commercial premises, 43 were at domestic
premises and 47 were at public areas.

Q
e
&
—

13:00
14:00
15:00
16:00
17:00
18:00
19:00
20:00
21:00
22:00
23:00
00:00
01:00
02:00
03:00
04:00
05:00
06:00
07:00
08:00
09:00
10:00
11:00

The above line graph shows the time of ALL alcohol related offences received
against every type of premises in the Enfield Town Stress Area. There is not a
particular time where alcohol crime is at a peak, as there are multiple peaks
throughout the 24 hours. The hours of 13:30 and 00:00 hours have the highest
amount of crime reports.



Page 38

SOUTHGATE CUMULATIVE IMPACT POLICY AREA

30

25

20

i

)

Commercial Premises Domestic Premises Public Area

There were a total of 74 Alcohol related reports in the Southgate Stress Area in this
period of time. 24 were offences at commercial premises, 22 were at domestic
premises and 28 were at public areas.

(=] o o (=] o (=] (=] o (=] o o (=]
N ™ < wn © ~ @ (=2} o — N [¢]
Ll - - ~— - Ll - - N N N N

00:00
01:00
02:00
03:00
05:00
06:00
07:00
08:00
09:00
10:00
11:00

04:00

The above line graph shows the time of ALL alcohol related reports received against
every type of premises in the Southgate Stress Area. The hours with the most
alcohol related reports were at 14:00 and 00:00 hours.



Page 39

ANNEX 4 — THE EDMONTON CUMULATIVE IMPACT POLICY AREA

R 19 %/ 13
| 1D 18308 |3
= A -§ Yy |8 oLy
[F— I3
z| &l B . | Y[
G| BUSH HILL 2| &l — - L
oab ) PARK ";/,_—‘_;Ll, —] — — —
serT way| | | G| WAY
= Lol Bl |
KINGSWOOD | = =
oL Bl 12
- Tl B
(|
C

€ 1° ol
5 | \ONSLEATRY
\ | ROAD F;EL

DIH_> m
z
—GAL

AHOY

S o

LINNET CLOSE
CHAFFINCH CLOSE

) WREN CLOSE 5 | | N |
NN BUNTING CLOSE [
@), GLASTONBURY MARTIN CLOSE fs .
L BAsT DUNNOCK CLOSE
IEA | [

{ TS
2o \
CEDARS /5?; ?

ourRT /2 [Z\
R L AN
A EEAN

CHURCH la'\e)

STREET

WECREATION
GROUND.
A. PENTLAND CLOSE
B. BUXTON CLOSE
C. HENNESSY ROAD

D. LENA CRESCENT

- inif
Iheid

S BaNsTERD

GONS /
3 purier Iy
| ROAD  WazeLBURY|
! GREEN-| Lo <
SELHURST | CHALFONT _ROAD_ &
s —CHALFONT —
ROAD, HAZELBURVJ ] afemeryn ;’,”?;,
B UNE | Jgl/ [T S
L i &

RD /
Wtk | [

LAN f
) 8

o ) oU
| |SSWEET BRIAR
1Z! GREEN

2 2 pvmmes park [3‘ )
1% et |

\‘ \x‘\ SYCAMOR
Fing ‘
19AD

o |5fe

=

Wa
W

/ ;'/

/
(( e AL
% - v/ ,\_n

Hi rp ]
| reross 5
34" g

UPToN &

= l NORTH
 lwaRm = MIDDLESEX
LANE. HOSPITAL

\

/] © Crown copyright.
London Borough of Enfield
All rights reserved DENF003 2010

PATH =

—
.Jh \\\

Tow|

—

n

-31-



Page 40

ANNEX 5 — THE ENFIELD HIGHWAY CUMULATIVE IMPACT POLICY AREA
3 — T x 1y S TOTTERIDGE n 5
T o TURKEY N i "ROAN .
5 STREET Y oo Q- p
TURKg, | 7 oL ps RAYNTON ROAD MSsiEsis
K ol Mer, S oF HARTMOOR MEWS G o s
ENDRIDGE 5, [ o Bog <, BRI(QE =99
CCKLAND CL. Th z ORDNANCE T
CLOSE | EE 5,? (%] {as o =)
/ o ~&r A TR = B2 |5 o
o m 5 1= 18 o
a8 m BF oo @ 9 o
[ B 2RD. 2RBZ o b
| 1S SASCOTGDNS. z Sm|ge 7| g |2
ENFIELD | = B ELMHURST RD 5 SEERE
o9 B ROVE RD. WE STEp, it [ ot O
CREMATORIUM [ & & \© Mg BEAcongi~- S
/ o Fi
[ |2 Loy, ALBANY | ELD Ry,
ANDRIDGE DRIVE [z Grigy NY Roap
SEDLEY CLOSE | |3 dg AVeny
JAYBURY CLOSE / o =2 . 0P Roap
R0SSINGTON CLOSE / LONNG /) @
‘ & &
[ TN cr S & ALBAN
W, g e &
LBy, E
%,g ' HOE LANE ASTFIELD
i ‘ :
) e | WESTCROFT CL. “¢} g =
e - | CREST DRI a 5 v
\O 5 | ROAD | & : w s
NELE! ( RiEvRonp 5 FEDA| |9 T <
s1o e AVENUE 0D 2 v, & = |3
b 9o % I» i o o
S 2223 5 = ALp ,
S\BE\ 2 & | [Demen ANY _PARK  AVEnyg | LEYSROADWEST
% Z‘%’%\ i S cL THE |
i w
M ’ x 2| s NUR BRIG =
< | = SERy HTSIDE 2
Z PALMERS  LANE ROAD g CLoge o 1=
0 — << o W =}
2 ADDISON_ 5 Road _ == g
LAN ‘ ; = '; % . ; IAN % UZ) V\X Q o
el = 3 L= o /N o
' DR. a WAGTAIL CL. : \o oo Z SQUARE % o & § CRO}
(O = ) - =
Sz ]§§ 2 04T 0| RS E—Ros, T 5 FOURAG,
Zon ™ L : T = : w &
oW $ = ANpD AD S
c 5 § RO "IE LoGANCL. =
= mL IS B CARTERHATCH LINDHILL ~WHEAT.
1@ LANE = LLCL FEDS §
19 BRIDGE CL. | = , ;
£ , c s (E CEDAR avENUE £ = wESTMOOR R/
A= AVENE oo |2 2 /GREEN- |y Z o GDNS
%\ |me (3 |9Y43 MOORRD.fp| (g CRES. BOWOOD RD.
e g8 3 (£& 3\ g |2 2 ENFIELD
2 8% & |33 2% 3 % .= o
Q x | & mo = B >
< s | S S@| B| =<2 | vsa
BRICK LANE 25 3 Lc‘ﬁuj £ 2vg HIGHWAY
g c? ‘! = - ’-': = \E',J > Q © Crown copyright.
CLOSE Q = i%) P 5 ;:: < < = LT_,’ London Borough of Enfield )RNE
g '9 /g: § C’% DQ: c? g? %) . c75- E All rights reserved DENF003 2010 /I F
= [Tl =T >~ = |9 < ko) BRIM!
F |z s 4 S “Ncrorr ry ORegy =
. 5 | 8 § Q Whre SENFIELD 30LDSDO
BROADFIE ) 'y | By = HORse + o Souncil 8N, CLosE
SQUARE | | &: = “ Mews™ 2 9 . 2
/ RYRp PONDERS END CEMETERY & ‘2
i WICKHAM &) m N

-32-



ANNEX 6 — THE ENFIELD TOWN CUMULATIVE IMPACT POLICY AREA

. | 7 UNIVI\L T LNV ,J CLUSE
GHSN F ARMS ROAD o ARSONAGE i CF
5% | HORSESHOE ITIEN Ly, S
S LANE PORTCULLIS \o s
: ' <
2y PENNYFATHER = “OPCERD- <t = yeRSF
| %gl LANE - w2 R\L R
> @)
j z HOLLY WALK ?EJ s 8 % A :
ZASEg i CHAPEL STREET T o ORCHARD %F;EOEF"# & @
VL2 b WAY  GDNS. &
i URY &
’ X | S CHURCHB o |= N
o o < o3 o PEAY
ILLE e 5 =2 2325 = Q™
oL W g T S N = e
o = _1 LI_J §
| opRE GDNS. = O RIVER FRONT. =
ORD [ @
: /ENFIELD 1
/CHASE T 5
[ & paLAcE 2, A QUEE
/S O. GARDENS iy |3
/g SARNESFIELD s po =
e /LROAD A SEA
q_on?ocn[gvgroﬁgﬁy:fgg{ﬁeld < A =<
) All rights reserved DENF003 2010 D @ O
)T ENFIELD romseek & 2 53 el
y ENFéEU’;CD,,% MEWS (:g < 5 o\ & a -
< TOWN = S S e )
Q y 1 O A = 1(9 n\J\A % LD

T obed



ANNEX 7 = THE SOUTHGATE CUMULATIVE IMPACT POLICY AREA

()\" C(g{. (}/ T 04 Q\ ({0 Ay O /4 D [ - 5 vaous\,:JElJ \rT_‘ {M",%
$ & &0 go | WE G Z
S LT MAYFAIR A BE, u“*\s
NSy, S TERRACE o 52 Z&"
o Syt NS
\f(/ N 4} =
Qp
?\
> <
/ e \\$Q
WAGGON" D
MEWS «
~
& S N )
% 59
X 8¢ S
O R ¢ & 2 G
/G, SOUTHGATE
CIRCUS/SOUTHGATE 7/5’
AR0gys GRANGE &
ASHFIELD — GARDENS
Lon?oirggroﬁgﬁy:fgg:{ﬁeld P A R A D E /B d U RN =
All rights reserved DENF003 2010 /// S | D E C R | | L E | G H 8
ENFIELD JOHN &(/ '
m%?iffi?% NS BRADSHAW % Y O

-34-

2t abed



Page 43

ANNEX 8 — SEXUAL ENTERTAINMENT VENUES AND SEX ESTABLISHMENTS

The information below is provided for convenience and is complementary to, but
does not form part of, the Policy under the Act :

Sexual Entertainment Venues - Policing and Crime Act 2009
On 28 March 2012 the Council resolved to refuse to adopt the sexual entertainment
venues licensing provisions contained within the Policing and Crime Act 20009.

Therefore Sexual Entertainment Venue Licences are not required in Enfield.

Sex Establishments - Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982
(as amended)

The Council has adopted the legislation in relation to sex establishments.

The Council has resolved that the appropriate number of Sex Establishment
Licences to be granted in the Borough is nil.

Any application received will be considered on its merits and in accordance with the

Council’'s policy that the Licensing Sub-Committee should exercise caution in
considering any such application.

ANNEX 9 - SUMMARY OF AGE RESTRICTIONS

The table below summarises certain age restrictions. The list is not exhaustive and is
a provided as a guide :

Type of Premises

Access or sales restriction
(Source in brackets)

Premises exclusively or
primarily used for the sale or
supply of alcohol for
consumption on the premises

No unaccompanied under 16’s at any time
(section 145 of the Act)

No under 18’s after 23:00 (Policy)

Other licensed premises whilst
open for the sale or supply or
alcohol for consumption on
those premises

No unaccompanied under 16’s between the hours
of midnight and 05:00 (section 145 of the Act)

All licensed premises whilst
open for the sale or supply of
alcohol for consumption on
those premises

Under 18’s only until ‘specified cut-off time’
identified in the premises licence (where
applicable) (Policy)

Off-licensed premises

No unaccompanied under 14’s after 21:00 (Policy)

All premises

No sale of alcohol to under 18’s (except 16 and
17 year olds where supplied as part of a table
meal where an over 18 is present). (Section 146
of the Act)

Film exhibition

Restricted in accordance with film classification
(Section 29 of the Act)

-35-




This page is intentionally left blank



Page 45

Annex 2

LONDON BOROUGH OF ENFIELD

LICENSING
ACT 2003

LICENSING POLICY STATEMENT

Sixth Edition
28 January 2020

ENFIEL DN%
Council




Page 46

CONTENTS

SECTION PAGE
1. Introduction - - - - - 3
2. Licensing Objectives - - - - 3
3. Policy Statement - - - - - 4
4. Consultation - - - - - 4
5. Definitions - - - - - 5
6. The Borough of Enfield - - - - 6
7. Children- - - - - - 6

CHILDREN (OFF-LICENCE) POLICY - - 7
8. Licensing Hours - - - - - 8

CHILDREN (ON-LICENCE) POLICY - - - 9
0. Cumulative Impact Policy - - - - 9

CUMULATIVE IMPACT POLICY - - - 12
10. Licence Applications and Review - - - 13
11. Operating Schedules - - - - 14
12. Special Factors for Consideration - - - 14
13. Conditions - - - - - 16
14. Significant Events - - - - 17
15 Temporary Events - - - - 17
16. Enforcement - - - - - 17
17. Integration for Policies and Avoidance of Duplication 18
18. Contact Details - - - - - 18
Annex 1 — Cumulative Impact Policy — Time Comparison - 19
Annex 2 — Cumulative Impact Policy — Noise Data - - 21
Annex 3 — The Edmonton Cumulative Impact Policy Area - 22
Annex 4 — The Enfield Highway Cumulative Impact Policy Area 23
Annex 5 — The Enfield Town Cumulative Impact Policy Area - 24
Annex 6 — The Southgate Cumulative Impact Policy Area - 25
Annex 7 — Sexual Entertainment Venues & Sex Establishments 26
Annex 8 =Summary of Age Restrictions - - - 26



11

1.2

121
1.2.2
1.2.3

1.3

1.4

14.1
1.4.2
1.4.3
144
145
1.4.6
1.4.7
1.4.8

1.5

1.6
1.7

1.8

Page 47

INTRODUCTION

This Licensing Policy Statement (‘the Policy)’ is issued by the London
Borough of Enfield (‘the Council’), as Licensing Authority, under the
Licensing Act 2003 ('the Act’).

The Policy relates to all licensing activities falling within the provisions of
the Act, namely:

the supply of alcohol (either sold by retail or supplied to a club member);
the provision of regulated entertainment;

the provision of late-night refreshment.

Supply of alcohol includes the retail sale of alcohol, including for
consumption on or off premises, with or without food, and the supply of
alcohol by or on behalf of a club to, or on the order of, a member of the
club.

Regulated entertainment occurs where the entertainment takes place in the
presence of an audience and is provided for the purpose, or for purposes
which include the purpose, of entertaining the audience and includes:

a performance of a play;

an exhibition of a film;

an indoor sporting event;

a boxing or wrestling entertainment;

a performance of live music;

any playing of recorded music;

a performance of dance;

entertainment of a similar description.

The Statutory Guidance sets out the deregulatory changes to regulated
entertainment which amended the 2003 Act in April 2015, and this is taken
into consideration.

Late night refreshment is the provision of hot food and/or drink between the
hours of 23:00 and 05:00.

The Policy takes into account Guidance (‘the Guidance’) issued by the
appropriate Secretary of State under section 182 of the Act.

The Policy supports the Council’s vision for Enfield to have good homes in well-

2.1

2.1.1
2.1.2
2.1.3

connected neighbourhoods, sustain strong and healthy communities and
build our economy to create a thriving place.

LICENSING OBJECTIVES

The Council, in carrying out its licensing functions under the Act, will
promote the Licensing Objectives, which are:

the prevention of crime and disorder;

public safety;

the prevention of public nuisance;



2.14

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

3.6

4.1

41.1
4.1.2
4.1.3
4.1.4
4.1.5
4.1.6

Page 48

the protection of children from harm.

POLICY STATEMENT

The purpose of the Policy is to inform Members, applicants, residents and
businesses of the key principles under which the Council will make
licensing decisions.

Every application considered by the Council under this Policy, will be
considered on its merits where relevant representations are made in
respect of any application and a hearing is convened and regard is given to
the Act and the Guidance and any supporting regulations.

The Council maintains that licensing is about the control of licensed
premises, qualifying clubs and temporary events within the terms of the Act
and any terms and conditions attached to licences will be focused on
matters that are within the control of individual licensees and in the vicinity
of premises.

The Crime and Disorder Act 1998 promotes the practice of partnership
working to reduce crime and disorder and places a statutory duty on police
and local authorities to develop and implement a strategy to tackle
problems in their area. In doing so, the responsible authorities are required
to work in partnership with a range of other local public, private, community
and voluntary groups and with the community itself.

This approach recognises that both the causes of crime and disorder and
the interventions required to deliver safer, more secure communities lies
with a range of organisations, groups and individuals working in
partnership. Crime reduction is not solely the responsibility of the police.

For people in the community the quality of their life in their neighbourhoods
is affected by a whole range of influences. Quite rightly, they do not
apportion responsibility for solutions uniquely to each individual agency and
as part of our own community, we recognise situations in which the actions
of one agency can positively contribute to the work of another. Local
organisations working together can collectively provide interventions and
responses to tackle problems and provide earlier, more effective solutions.

CONSULTATION

The Policy is made following consultation with (amongst others):
The Chief Officer of Police;

The London Fire Brigade,;

The Council’s Director of Public Health

Bodies representing local holders of premises licences;

Bodies representing local holders of club premises certificates;
Bodies representing local personal licence holders;



Page 49

4.1.7 Bodies representing businesses and residents in the Council’s area.

5. DEFINITIONS

5.1 ‘Other Person’ means any of the following:

Any individual, body or business entitled to make representations to licensing
authorities in relation to applications for the grant, variation, minor variation or
review of premises licences and club premises certificates, regardless of their
geographic proximity to the premises.

5.2 ‘Responsible Authority’ is defined in section 13(4) of the Act and means any
of the following:

5.2.1 the relevant licensing authority and any other licensing authority in whose
area part of the premises is situated,

5.2.2 the chief officer of police for any police area in which the premises are
situated;

5.2.3 the fire authority for any area in which the premises are situated,

5.24 the Local Health Board for any area in which the premises are situated

5.2.5 the local authority in England whose public health functions within the
meaning of the National Health Service Act 2006 are exercisable in respect
of any area in which the premises are situated

5.2.6 the enforcing authority within the meaning given by section 18 of the Health
and Safety at Work etc. Act 1974 for any area in which the premises are
situated;

5.2.7 the local planning authority within the meaning given by the Town and
Country Planning Act 1990 (c.8) for any area in which the premises are
situated;

5.2.8 the local authority by which statutory functions are exercisable in any area
in which the premises are situated in relation to minimizing or preventing
the risk of pollution of the environment or of harm to human health;

5.2.9 a body which (i) represents those who, in relation to any such area, are
responsible for, or interested in, matters relating to the protection of
children from harm, and (ii) is recognised by the licensing authority for that
area for the purposes of this section as being competent to advise it on
such matters;

5.2.10 any licensing authority (other than the relevant licensing authority) in whose
area part of the premises is situated,;

5.2.11 inrelation to a vessel (i) a navigation authority, (ii) the Environment Agency,
(i) Canal and River Trust, or (iv) the Secretary of State;

5.2.12 a person prescribed for the purposes of this subsection.

53 ‘Provisional statement’ means a statement issued under section 31of the
Act, which relates to premises that are about to be constructed, extended
or otherwise altered.



5.4

6.1

7.1

7.2

7.3

7.4

7.4.1

71.4.2

Page 50

The Council regards ‘irresponsible price promotions’ as those that
encourage people to drink faster and more than they would when normal
pricing arrangements apply.

THE BOROUGH OF ENFIELD

Enfield is London’s northernmost Borough and covers 32 square miles.
There are four major roads passing through, including the M25 in the north.
About one third of the Borough is residential comprising some 125,000
homes. Another third is Green Belt land (predominantly in the north and
west) comprising country parks, farmland and open land (including urban
parks, sports fields, golf courses, allotments and school playing fields). The
proportion of total green space in the borough is higher, at 45%. There are
also 22 officially recognised Conservation Areas. The Borough has a
population of 332,705 (Office of National Statistics mid-year estimate
2017).

CHILDREN

The Act imposes certain controls by way of criminal penalty relating to the
access to certain premises by unaccompanied children. In addition, Policy
may create further restrictions for certain premises relating to access by
children.

The Council recognises the wide variety of premises for which licences may
be granted. It also recognises that there are many circumstances where it
is appropriate for children to be present on premises and seeks to
encourage their access to constructive leisure pursuits that support the
social fabric of the Borough. It also recognises that there are circumstances
where it is appropriate to limit or prevent access by children for the
purposes of the Licensing Objectives.

The Council will not therefore impose conditions that restrict or prevent
access by children unless this is necessary to promote the Licensing
Objectives. It will however seek to ensure that children are not permitted to
remain at or enter certain premises after a specified cut-off time or times.

In determining a specified cut-off time, the committee will take into
account:

the concerns of Responsible Authorities and Other Parties who have made
representations;

the steps set out in an operating schedule that the licensee will take to
meet the Licensing Objectives having regard to the nature of the premises
or events for which the licence is required.



Page 51

CHILDREN (OFF-LICENCE) POLICY

7.5 For premises supplying alcohol for consumption off premises, the
Council normally requires applicants to have arrangements to ensure
that children under 14 years, not accompanied by an adult, are not
permitted to remain at or enter the premises after 21:00.

7.5.1 NB. The age-limit of 14 years is intended as an upper limit and does
not imply that this limit will be permitted for all relevant applications.

7.6 There will be a strong presumption against access by persons under 18 to
premises where any of the following apply:

7.6.1 where adult entertainment is provided;

7.6.2 where there have been convictions of the current management for serving
alcohol to minors;

7.6.3 where requirements for proof of age cards or other age identification to
combat the purchase of alcohol by minors is not the norm;

7.6.4 where there is a known association with drug taking or dealing;

7.6.5 where there is a strong element of gambling on the premises;

7.6.6 where the supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises is the
exclusive or primary purposes of the services provided at the premises

7.7 In order to protect children, the Licensing Committee or Sub-Committee’s
options would include, among other things, requiring conditions relating to:

7.7.1 requirements for the production of proof of age cards or other age
identification before sales are made;

7.7.2 training of staff who are authorised to sell alcohol,

7.7.3 limitations on the hours when children may be present;

7.7.4 age limitations below 18;

7.75 limitations or exclusions when certain activities are taking place;

7.7.6 access limited to parts of the premises;

7.7.7 requirements for accompanying adults;

7.7.8 full exclusion of people under 18 from the premises when any licensable
activities are taking place.

7.8 No conditions will be imposed to the effect that children must be admitted to
licensed premises.

7.9 Conditions may be imposed on licences for premises where children will be
present during regulated entertainment to the effect that adult staff must be
present to control the access and egress of children and to ensure their
safety.

7.10 Children and cinemas:

7.10.1 The Council will require licensees to include in their operating schedules

arrangements for restricting the viewing of films by children below the age
of any restriction for that film as classified according to the




7.10.2

7.10.3

7.10.4

8.1

8.2

8.3

8.4

8.5

Page 52

recommendations of the British Board of Film Classification or the Council,
as the case may be;

In respect of all premises licences and club premises certificates that
authorise the exhibition of films to children, a mandatory condition will be
required for the exhibition of any film to be restricted in accordance with the
recommendations given to films by a body designated under section 4 of
the Video Recordings Act 1984 or by the Council;

The Council will expect the premises to provide adequate numbers of
attendants in accordance with model conditions from the Guidance;

It is not the Council’s intention to re-classify films that have been classified
by a body designated under section 4 of the Video Recordings Act 1984.
However, the Council reserves the right to do so in exceptional
circumstances.

LICENSING HOURS

The Council will deal with licensing hours on the merits of each individual

application, again, only if relevant representations are made and there is a
hearing to consider them. Applicants are expected to provide details of the
measures they intend to take in order to promote the Licensing Objectives.

The Council recognises that variable licensing hours for the sale of alcohol
may be desirable to ensure that concentrations of customers leaving
premises simultaneously are avoided. However, where this may lead to
longer opening hours the Council also recognises the potential for
additional crime and disorder and/or public nuisance that may arise.

However, there is no general assumption in favour of lengthening licensing
hours and the four Licensing Objectives should be paramount
considerations at all times. Where there are representations against an
application and the Sub-Committee believes that extending the licensing
hours would undermine the Licensing Objectives, they may reject the
application or grant it with appropriate conditions and/or different hours
from those requested.

Stricter conditions with regard to licensing hours may be required for
licensed premises situated in or immediately adjacent to residential areas
to ensure that disturbance to local residents is avoided. This will particularly
apply in circumstances where, having regard to the location, size and
nature of the licensed premises, it is likely that disturbance will be caused
to residents in the vicinity of the premises by concentrations of people
leaving, particularly during normal night-time sleeping periods. It is
accepted that applicants’ operating schedules may adequately provide for
such circumstances and the Council will not seek to impose stricter
conditions unless relevant representations are received, and a hearing
takes place.

The Council takes the view that persons under 18 may be at risk by late
night access to premises primarily used for the sale and consumption of



Page 53

alcohol. In particular, exposure to late night drinking may encourage illegal
drinking and detrimentally affect studies and work.

CHILDREN (ON-LICENCE) POLICY

8.6

There is a strong presumption that the Council will not license
premises to permit persons under the age of 18 to be present on
premises after 23:00, where the premises are exclusively or primarily
used for the sale and consumption of alcohol on the premises.

8.7
8.7.1

8.7.2

8.7.3

8.8
8.8.1

8.8.2

8.8.3

9.1

‘Off sales’:

The Guidance recommends to Licensing Authorities that shops, stores and
supermarkets should normally be permitted to sell alcohol during their
normal trading hours, for consumption off premises, where consistent with
the Licensing Objectives;

Whilst accepting this principle in respect of certain premises, the Council
also recognises that in individual cases availability of alcohol, particularly
late at night, can contribute to anti-social behaviour around premises
licensed to sell alcohol for consumption off premises;

Licences for the sale of alcohol for consumption off premises, particularly
late-night sales, will be resisted and/or limitations may be imposed in the
case of specific premises known to be or likely to be, a focus of crime and
disorder, nuisance or those presenting a risk of harm to children.

Late Night Takeaway Premises:

Applications for premises offering late night take away food and drink will
be considered on their individual merits and in the absence of relevant
representations shall be granted in accordance with the application subject
only to such conditions as are consistent with the operating schedule and
conditions that are mandatory under sections 19 to 21 of the Act;

However, the impact upon the licensing objectives from people gathering at
such premises, particularly after other licensed premises have closed, can
be considerable. In determining licensing hours, regard will therefore be
had to the density and closing times of licensed premises in the vicinity;
The cumulative effect of litter in the vicinity of premises carrying on
licensable activities can cause public nuisance. For example, it may be
appropriate and necessary for a condition of a licence to require takeaway
premises to provide litterbins in order to prevent the accumulation of litter.

CUMULATIVE IMPACT POLICY

Introduction

The Guidance provides that the cumulative impact of licensed premises on
the promotion of the licensing objectives is a proper matter for a licensing
authority to consider in developing its licensing policy statement.
Cumulative impact means the potential impact on the promotion of the




9.2

9.21
9.2.2

9.2.3
9.24

9.3

9.4

9.5

9.6

9.6.1

9.6.2

9.6.3

Page 54

licensing objectives of a significant number of licensed premises
concentrated in one area.

The steps to be followed in considering whether to adopt a special policy
relating to cumulative impact within the council’s statement of licensing
policy are as follows:

Identify concern about crime and disorder or public nuisance;

Consider whether there is good evidence that crime and disorder or
nuisance is happening and is caused by the customers of licensed
premises or, that the risk of cumulative impact is imminent;

Identify the boundaries of the area where problems are occurring;
Consult those specified in section 5(3) of the Act, and subject to the
outcome of the consultation, include and publish details of the cumulative
impact within the licensing policy statement.

The effect of adopting a cumulative impact is to create a rebuttable
presumption that applications for new premises licences or club premises
certificates or variations that are likely to add to the existing cumulative
impact will normally be refused, following relevant representations, unless
the applicant can demonstrate in their operating schedule that there will be
no negative cumulative impact on the licensing objectives.

Identifying Concern about Crime and Disorder or Public Nuisance

In 2009 the Council’s Community Safety Service, in partnership with the
Metropolitan Police, identified two areas where there was a positive
correlation between the concentrations of licensed premises and the levels
of anti-social behaviour and crimes of violence against the person. After
due consideration, it was not considered appropriate at that time to adopt
those areas as being subject to cumulative impact within the Council’s
licensing policy.

Further work by the Community Safety partnership and the police in 2012
led to the conclusion that the cumulative impact of a concentration of
licensed premises in four areas of Enfield is undermining the promotion of
the licensing objectives in those areas.

Police statistics are known to underestimate the numbers of alcohol related
crime because of the high level of under reporting. Government estimates
suggest that almost a half of all violent crime is alcohol related. But
nationally the burden of alcohol related crime goes much wider than that,
because alcohol related crime and drunken offenders place a huge burden
on the police and other public services:

from approximately 10.30pm to 3am the majority of arrests are for alcohol-
related offences;

there is the potential for routine incidents of public nuisance to escalate to
more serious, especially violent, offences;

dealing with intoxicated offenders can be difficult and time consuming. For
example, they may have to be kept in cells long enough to sober up; while
they are there the police have a duty of care and have to ensure the
offender does not come to harm by choking on their own vomit. The

-10 -



9.6.4

9.7

9.8

9.9

9.9.1
9.9.2

9.9.3

994

9.10

9.11

9.12

Page 55

offender may have to be checked every 15 minutes. Medical attention may
be necessary. Female offenders need female police officers to attend
certain procedures who may have to be taken off other duties;

intoxicated prisoners can be disruptive, uncooperative and may present
severe hygiene problems, urinating or defecating in their clothing during or
after arrest.

All local authorities must fulfil their responsibilities under section 17 of the
Crime and Disorder Act 1998 when carrying out their functions as licensing
authorities under the Licensing Act 2003. Section 17 places a duty on local
authorities and the police to do all they reasonably can to prevent crime
and disorder in their area.

The Guidance states that the four licensing objectives are paramount
considerations at all times. But the Guidance also identifies a number of
other key aims and purposes which it says should be the principal aims for
everyone involved in licensing work. They include ‘the necessary protection
of the public and local residents from crime, anti-social behaviour and noise
nuisance caused by irresponsible licensed premises.

Evidence that crime and disorder or nuisance are happening and are
caused by the customers of licensed premises, or that the risk of
cumulative impact is imminent

Annex 1 details the following information:

All Crime Reports from 2014 to 2018 with % change;

All Alcohol Related Violence Against the Person 2014 to 2018 with %
change,;

All Alcohol Related Crime 2014 to 2018 with % change;

All Alcohol Related Anti-Social Behaviour Calls by Ward from 2014 to 2018
with % change.

Public nuisance caused by noise is a cause of great concern to local
residents who may be trying to sleep themselves or who have young
children who are woken at night by intoxicated revellers.

Annex 3 to 6 shows the maps of the Cumulative Impact Policy (CIP).

Consultation on Cumulative Impact Policies

In light of the concerns and evidence about alcohol related crime and
disorder and public nuisance, set out above in this policy statement, the
Council consulted those specified in section 5(3) Licensing Act 2003.

-11 -



Page 56

CUMULATIVE IMPACT POLICY

9.13

9.14

9.15
9.15.1

9.15.2

9.15.3

9.15.4

9.15.5

Any applications for new premises licences and/or club premises
certificates and/or provisional statements and any applications for
variations of those authorisations for hours within the limits set out
below (referred to as Core Hours) for premises and/or clubs inside the
cumulative impact policy areas will generally be granted, subject to
consideration of any representations about the way in which the
application will promote the licensing objectives.

Any applications for new premises licences and/or club premises
certificates and/or provisional statements and any applications for
variations of those authorisations for hours outside the limits set out
below (referred to as Core Hours) for premises and/or clubs inside the
cumulative impact policy areas will, when subject to relevant
representations, be subject to the presumption against grant that is
implicit in a cumulative impact policy.

Core Hours:

Sale/supply of alcohol (off supplies only):
Monday to Sunday 08:00 to 24:00

Plays, Films, Indoor sporting events, Boxing or wrestling
entertainments, Live music, Recorded music and/or Performance of
dance:

Monday to Sunday 09:00 to 24:00

Sale/supply of alcohol (on supplies only or on & off supplies):
Monday to Sunday 10:00 to 24:00

Late night refreshment:
Monday to Sunday 23:00 to 24:00

New Year’s Eve: Any premises or club that is licensed for both the on
supply of alcohol and for regulated entertainment may remain open
and provide their licensed activities from the end of licensed hours on
New Year’s Eve to the start of licensed hours on New Year’s Day.

9.16

9.17

Conclusion

In developing these policies, the council has given careful consideration to
the whole of the Guidance. In particular, it has considered that, in some
circumstances, flexible licensing hours can ensure that concentrations of
customers leaving premises simultaneously are avoided, which can help to
reduce the friction at late night fast food outlets, taxi ranks and bus stops
which sometimes lead to friction and to crime and disorder.

It also takes note of the need to ensure a thriving and safe evening and
night time economy which are important to investment and employment
locally but have to be balanced against the requirement to promote the
licensing objectives. Some premises, for example restaurants where there
is no ‘take away’ facility and alcohol is only provided as ancillary to

-12 -




9.18

9.19

9.20

10.

10.1

10.2

Page 57

substantial food provided to people seated at table, generally have a lower
incidence of crime than premises selling alcohol where substantial food is
not available and there is little seating.

The policy of the council takes account of the particular circumstances that
apply in each of the designated cumulative impact areas in Enfield and the
evidence that problems of crime and disorder and public nuisance are
generally associated with longer and later hours. It is the view of the Police
nationally that longer and later hours for premises licensed to sell alcohol
lead to problems later in the night and that those problems are most
apparent outside the licensed premises and around fast food outlets and
taxi ranks.

It is not the intention of the Council to impose a particular terminal hour in
any area of Enfield, as urged against in the Guidance. Where an
application is made for later hours than the core hours, and representations
are made, then such applications will always be carefully considered
against the above policies and any relevant representations. The
consideration of hours of operation will include the context of each
application within each of the licensing objectives. For example, the hours
at which noise may occur and the extent to which that may affect local
resident’s sleep and relaxation, will be a consideration because late night
premises may have an impact on the local environment and can cause
public nuisance.

Neither is it the intention of the Council to impose quotas, based on either
the number of premises or the capacity of those premises. Quotas could
indirectly have the effect of predetermining the outcome of an application.
The licensing authority will consider each application with regard to the
Council’s policies and each application will be determined with a view to
promoting the licensing objectives.

LICENCE APPLICATIONS AND REVIEW

In its consideration of applications or in a review of a licence where
representations have been received, the Council must give appropriate
weight to the steps that are necessary to promote the Licensing Objectives;
the representations presented by all parties; the Guidance; and this Policy.
Where relevant, particular regard will be given to the factors shown under
Special Factors for Consideration below. Particular regard will be given to
evidence identifying any history or pattern of practice which impacts upon
the Licensing Objectives.

When preparing their Operating Schedules, applicants should consider the
Special Factors for Consideration below. The Council may refuse to grant
or may attach conditions to a licence where it is not satisfied that these
factors have been properly addressed by the applicant’s Operating
Schedule.

-13 -



10.3

11.

111

12.

12.1

12.1.1

12.1.2
12.1.3

12.1.4

12.1.5
12.1.6
12.1.7

12.1.8
12.1.9

12.1.10

12.1.11

12.1.12

12.2

12.2.1

Page 58

In reviewing a licence, after representations and/or after a hearing, the
Council will consider, and take into account, the complaints history of the
premises and all other relevant information.

OPERATING SCHEDULES

An Operating Schedule is submitted with a licence application and contains
the information required by section 17(4) of the Act. Among other things, it
includes the steps that the applicant proposes to take to promote the
Licensing Objectives. Where a risk to the Licensing Objectives is present,
the Council expects applicants to specifically address in their operating
schedules, how they will meet the Special Factors for Consideration.

SPECIAL FACTORS FOR CONSIDERATION

Prevention of Crime and Disorder - the means by which crime and
disorder will be or is prevented by the effective management and operation
of the licensed activities including:

crime prevention design, including adequate lighting of car parks and
CCTV,

text/radio pagers;

door supervision, including arrangements for screening for weapons and
drugs;

other measures to control violent, drunken or abusive behaviour (including
exclusion of troublemakers; refusal to sell to those who are or appear to be
drunk or under age; use of toughened and plastic ‘glasses’; and bottle
bins);

drug dealing and abuse,;

prostitution and indecency;

methods to discourage drinking of alcohol supplied for consumption on the
premises, in a public place in the vicinity of the premises;

methods to discourage taking alcohol off the premises in open containers;
methods to discourage the handling and distribution of stolen, counterfeit
goods or other illegal goods;

capacity limits where necessary to prevent overcrowding or prevent
nuisance upon entry and exit;

appropriate ratio of tables and chairs to customers (based on the capacity)
where the premises are used exclusively or primarily for the ‘vertical’
consumption of alcohol;

irresponsible alcohol promotion.

Public Safety - the means by which risk to public safety will be or is
prevented by the effective management and operation of the licensed
activities including:

whether the premises has a licence or other authorised document
specifying the maximum number of persons that can attend it;

-14 -



12.2.2

12.2.3

12.2.4

12.2.5

12.2.6

12.2.7

12.2.8

12.3

12.3.1
12.3.2
12.3.3
12.3.4

12.3.5

12.3.6

12.3.7
12.3.8
12.3.9
12.3.10
12.3.11
12.3.12
12.3.13

12.3.14

12.4

12.4.1

12.4.2

Page 59

whether the applicant has carried out a fire risk assessment as to the
maximum number of people who can attend the premises safely and
evacuate it in an emergency;,

measures to record and limit the number of persons on the premises;
the adequacy of transportation arrangements to ensure that customers may
safely travel to and from the premises and nuisance is avoided by
concentrations of people unable to access transport in a timely manner;
confirmation that any arrangements or advertising of taxis solely relate to
taxis licensed by a recognised licensing authority;

arrangements to ensure the safety for users, including people with
disabilities, in the event of fire or other emergency;

the safe storage and use of special effects such as fireworks or other
explosives, firearms, real flame, strobe lighting / lasers etc;

for dance events, the provision of measures to combat overheating,
including availability of drinking water, air conditioning and ventilation.

Prevention of Nuisance - the means by which nuisances will be or are
prevented by the effective management and operation of the licensed
activities including:

noise from delivery vehicles;

noise from vehicles delivering and collecting customers;

noise and/or vibrations emanating from the premises including
extended/external areas such as beer gardens;

noise, anti-social behaviour and other disturbance caused by persons
leaving the premises;

in relation to urination in public places the means to prevent nuisances
should include the adequacy of lavatories, financial contributions towards
the provision and/or maintenance of public urinals and supervision in the
vicinity of the premises;

congregations of persons, whether consuming alcohol or not, either waiting
to enter, leaving or spilling/standing outside the premises;

litter and accumulations of rubbish;

the removal from premises of drinking vessels and bottles;

vermin and pests;

light pollution;

use of fireworks or other explosives / special effects;

noxious smells;

arrangements to ensure that public lavatories within premises are available
for use throughout the entire period that the public are on those premises;
noise from persons smoking outside the premises;

Protection of Children from Harm - the means by which harm to children
will be or is prevented by the effective arrangement and operation of the
licensed activities including:

the prevention of unlawful supply, consumption and use of alcohol and
drugs and other products which it is illegal to supply to children, including
proof of age arrangements;

premises restrictions on the access by children to the whole or any part of
premises, including times when children may not be present;

-15 -



12.4.3

12.4.4
12.4.5
12.4.6

12.4.7

13.

13.1

13.2

13.3

13.4

135

Page 60

the protection from inappropriate exposure to strong language, expletives
or entertainment of an adult or sexual nature;

the protection from significant gambling;

arrangements to deter, drug taking or dealing;

adequacy of controls on the times during which children may be present on
the premises;

the nature of the licensed premises and facilities provided e.g. sporting,
cultural and recreational, where these may provide a tangible social benefit,
particularly for children and may contribute to crime and disorder reduction
and the protection of children from harm.

CONDITIONS

When relevant representations are made by a Responsible Authority or
Other Person, the Committee may impose conditions on licences. Any such
conditions, which must be necessary for the promotion of the Licensing
Objectives, will be specific to the individual premises and events.
Conditions may be drawn from the model pool of conditions in the
Guidance.

Special conditions may be imposed for certain types of venues to prevent
the sale and consumption of drugs and to create a safer environment for
those who may have taken them. These conditions will take into account
the "Safer Nightlife" initiative and model conditions from the Guidance.
Where these conditions are to be imposed advice maybe sought from
appropriate bodies such as the Police, who it is envisaged will make
representations on such applications.

The Council will have regard to the impact of licensable activities at specific
premises on persons living and working in the vicinity of those premises,
which are disproportionate and unreasonable. These issues will mainly
concern noise, light pollution, noxious smells, litter and vermin and pest
infestations. Nuisance may include, in appropriate circumstances, the
detrimental impact upon the living and working amenity and environment of
‘other persons’. Special conditions and other limitations may be considered
necessary where customers may be inclined towards carelessness and
anti-social behaviour as a result of consuming alcohol.

The Council will give consideration to setting capacity limits for licensed
premises or clubs where it may be necessary for public safety or otherwise
to prevent over-crowding which may lead to disorder and nuisance. Where
applicable, further consideration will also be given to whether door
supervisors would also be needed to ensure that the numbers are
appropriately controlled.

The Council recognises proper account will need to be taken to encourage

and promote live music, dancing and theatre for the wider cultural benefit of
the community, including for example, opera, jazz and the performance of a

-16 -



14.

14.1

14.2

15.

15.1

15.2

15.2.1
15.2.2
15.2.3

15.3

15.4

16.

16.1

Page 61

wide range of traditional and historic plays, contemporary music and other
arts.

SIGNIFICANT EVENTS

The Council recommends that for significant events, a comprehensive risk
assessment is undertaken by premises licence holders to ensure that
matters related to the licensing objectives are identified and addressed.

The Metropolitan Police advises licence holders to refer to organisations

such as the ‘Safer Sounds Partnership’, or similar to assist operators in risk
assessing their own premises or events before finalising arrangements.

TEMPORARY EVENTS

The Act requires that a Temporary Event Notice (TEN) must be given to the
licensing authority no later than 10 working days or a Late Temporary
Event Notice (LTEN) must be given to the Licensing Authority no later than
5 working days, before the day on which the event begins. Nevertheless,
the Council will seek the co-operation of Personal Licence holders and
other people serving TENs in allowing more than the minimum required 10
days. To this end the Council strongly recommend giving (the longest
possible notice) at least three months’ notice to hold all but the smallest
events; this will allow the Council to help organisers plan their events safely
and may mean the Police are less likely to object to the proposed event.

Organisers of temporary events should be aware that although a licence or
authorisation may not be needed under the Act, other legislation might
apply. This can include:

Health and Safety at Work etc. Act 1974;

Regulatory Reform (Fire Safety) Order 2005;

Environmental Protection Act 1990.

Organisers of temporary events should also be aware that it is highly likely
that the Council’s enforcement officers will visit events held under the terms
of a Temporary Event Notice to ensure compliance with legal requirements.
While mindful of the Council’s Enforcement Policy, the Council will normally
prosecute where serious offences are detected.

Organisers and promoters of temporary events should be mindful of the
‘Special Factors for Consideration’ outlined above.

ENFORCEMENT

The Council will follow the Better Regulation and Hampton principles and
shall endeavour to be:

-17 -



16.1.1

16.1.2

16.1.3

16.1.4

16.1.5

16.2

16.3

16.4

16.5

17.

17.1

17.2

17.3

18.

18.1

18.2

Page 62

Proportionate - regulators should only intervene when necessary,
remedies should be appropriate to the risk posed, and costs identified and
minimised;

Accountable - regulators must be able to justify decisions, and be subject
to public scrutiny;

Consistent - rules and standards must be joined up and implemented
fairly;

Transparent - regulators should be open, and keep regulations simple and
user friendly;

Targeted - regulation should be focused on the problem and minimise side
effects.

The Council will endeavour to avoid duplication with other regulatory
regimes so far as possible.

The Council will adopt a risk-based inspection programme. The Council's
risk model for premises licences will be based upon the Licensing
Objectives.

The main enforcement and compliance role for the Council under the Act is
to ensure compliance with the premises licences and other permissions
which it authorises.

The Council's enforcement/compliance protocols/written agreements and
risk methodology will be available on the Council's website.

INTEGRATION OF POLICIES AND AVOIDANCE OF DUPLICATION

The Council will seek to avoid any duplication with other
statutory/regulatory systems where possible. The Council will not have
regard to whether or not a proposal by the applicant is likely to be permitted
in accordance with the law relating to planning or building.

The Council has adopted powers to designate the whole borough as a
place where alcohol may not be consumed publicly and falls under the
Public Space Protection Order introduced on 31 March 2018 and replaced
the former designated drinking control zones.

The Council and its partners has produced an Alcohol Harm Reduction
policy, which the Council will take into account in considering
representations to licence applications and complaints from Responsible
Authorities and Interested Parties seeking a review of a licence.

CONTACT DETAILS

Further information and advice on this Licensing Policy Statement, the
requirements of the Licensing Act 2003 and related matters is available
from the Council as follows:

Email: licensing@enfield.gov.uk or via the Internet: www.enfield.gov.uk

-18 -


mailto:licensing@enfield.gov.uk
http://www.enfield.gov.uk/

ANNEX 1 - CUMULATIVE IMPACT POLICY - 2014 TO 2018 COMPARISON

All Crime Reports from 2014 to 2018 with % change

Area 2014 2015 | 2016 2017 2018 %change %change %change %change
2014/15 2015/16 2016/2017 | 2017/2018

Upper 6.5%

Edmonton 2209 2034 | 2142 2480 2642 -7.9% 5.3% 15.8%

Enfield 6.5%

Highway 1313 1257 | 1179 1329 1415 -4.3% -6.2% 12.7%

Enfield Town 206 714 708 605 747 246.6% -0.8% -14.5% 23.5%

Southgate 1044 866 912 1033 1220 -17.0% 5.3% 13.3% 18.1%

All Alcohol Related Violence Against the Person 2014 to 2018 with % change

Area 2014 2015 | 2016 | 2017 2018 %change %change %change %change
2014/15 2015/16 2016/2017 2017/2018

Upper -50.0%

Edmonton 23 26 8 8 9 -12.5% -71.4% 200.0%

Enfield -50%

Highway 12 18 3 6 3 50% -83.3% 100%

Enfield Town |4 18 15 7 7 -33.3% -50% 66.7% 40%

Southgate 12 12 8 5 3 0% -33.3% -37.5% -40%

-19 -

€9 abed



All Alcohol Related Crime 2014 to 2018 with % change

Area 2014 2015 | 2016 | 2017 2018 %change %change %change %change
2014/15 2015/16 2016/2017 2017/2018

Upper -18.2%

Edmonton 56 49 27 22 18 -12.5% -44.9% -18.5%

Enfield -27.3%

Highway 34 30 9 11 8 -11.8% -70% 22.2%

Enfield Town |7 29 24 17 13 314.3% -17.2% -29.2% -23.5%

Southgate 29 23 16 15 10 -20.7% -30.4% -6.3% -33.3%

All Alcohol Related Anti-Social Behaviour Calls by Ward from 2014 to 2018 with % change

Area 2014 2015 | 2016 | 2017 2018 %change %change %change %change
2014/15 2015/16 2016/2017 2017/2018

Upper 71.4%

Edmonton 8 8 12 7 12 0% 50% -41.7%

Enfield -50%

Highway 3 8 3 6 3 166.7% -62.5% 100%

Enfield Town |8 6 6 8 4 -25% 0% 33.3% -50%

Southgate 10 3 4 1 2 -70% 33.3% -75% 100%

-20 -

9 abed



ANNEX 2 — CUMULATIVE IMPACT POLICY - NOISE DATA

The following information is based on all domestic and commercial noise complaints received by Enfield Council within the calendar
year from 2014 to 2018-

All Domestic Noise Complaints by Ward from 2014 to 2018 with % change

Area 2014 [ 2015 | 2016 | 2017 | 2018 | %change | %change | %change | %change
2014/15 |2015/16 |2016/2017 [ 2017/2018

Upper +6%

Edmonton | 202 | 151 |138 |[154 |164 |-25% -9% +12%

Enfield -3%

Highway |171 |176 |145 |158 | 153 | +3% -18% +9%

Enfield +1%

Town 117 1122 |79 74 75 +4% -65% -6%

Southgate | 120 | 81 101 |85 83 -67% +25% -15% -2%

All Commercial Noise Complaints by Ward from 2014 to 2018 with % change

Area 2014 [ 2015 | 2016 | 2017 | 2018 | %change | %change | %change | %change
2014/15 |2015/16 |2016/2017 [ 2017/2018

Upper 20 -69%

Edmonton 25 20 16 5 +25% -20% -20%

Enfield +330%

Highway | 20 34 11 9 30 +70 -68% -18%

Enfield -6

Town 24 33 21 19 18 +37% -36% -10

Southgate | 40 37 27 54 46 -8% -27% +100% -15%

-21-

G9 abed



Page 66

ANNEX 3 — THE EDMONTON CUMULATIVE IMPACT POLICY AREA

| |
5| BUSHHILL ‘Q‘k
) eark B2

BERT wAv‘l‘ 1
KINGSWOOD

[ o e
< x/ Ne
T SL_Roap R0
@l

L]

Gron

1~
~—=|_HAMILTON
[ roap

JUBILEE PARK

Il

PICKETTS LOCK \]"
LEA VALLEY \H ‘
Lersure cenTre| ||| |
Hir |

/1. LINNET cLoSE
2. CHAFFINCH CLOSE
3. WREN CLOSE
4. BUNTING CLO
5. MARTIN CLOSE
6. DUNNOCK CLOSE

T
BU,CH&MD
& 51

< Qo] 7

-

. o
NG 19 |% |l FOXGLOVECL.
D X
@) GLASTONBURY 7] \5\ ‘

AR
IER "y

[z E: B
2\ (!

ceoars /9

COURT [
AN A
4 Ty { /X
cHURCH %% &9\ N
smeer o € N
FECREATION HEGHT |
GROUND RESTRICTION

)
/
A. PENTLAND CLOSE
B. BUXTON CLOSE

C. HENNESSY ROAD
D. LENA CRESCENT
E. STRIMON CLOSE

F. TIGRIS CLOSE
G. PRESPA CLOSE

Ml DUNH 2
| | 2SWEET BRIAR

\={ o
|3 GREE oL (g
< | s PARK |o— Y

| xﬂg

| crRaGPARK (& 2.
E

© Crown copyright.
London Borough of Enfield
Al rights reserved DENF003 2010

”l A

v

\ g
R y
) Vo, NUTFELD
/| LANGHEDGE (/¢
S —

___GRANGE ROAD

Y Council

www.enfield.govuk
//Z//A{pnogg qfeotcn March 2012
G \BaNO
7 e*:e‘l

]

-22-



ANNEX 4 — THE ENFIELD HIGHWAY CUMULATIVE IMPACT POLICY AREA

Page 67

¥ & TOTTERIDGE ROAD

Produced by

T /2. | " MTURKEY W
>
33 .STREET UN//‘y,?O & 7 -
TURKg, | oo, @ %CZ’ RAYNTON ROAD My
DENDRIDGE -, | Yopog . DR [(OF HARTMOOR MEWS 238
CLOSE | “CKLAND cLf ST/?E i) 6’519 3 ORDNANCE B @
/ o f&r rsy = 2o 1S ere
f o) R m 9 12 © o
l—a 8 = oL B = o
| m mie®o m = o
[ 19 B ZR). 88 RBE o W
| |$  OASCOTGDNS. z spled Pl o [uw
i ELMHURST RD ™ ol o (=
ENFIELD | o & ROVE RD. WE STE W e
CREMATORIUM | = Z & : PHENS B o5 |=
S Lo AL x 'ELD R
ANDRIDGE DRIVE | |Z Nerrg,, BANY Royg 5 £
SEDLEY CLOSE / = da AVEn,
JAYBURY CLOSE f = oy 0P Rog
R0SSINGTON CLOSE [ THELONING = | o 0
; o
i SV
| TN R S /& ALBAN
W -~ | 8 &
Uiy, E: .
2 | A
N HOE LANE STFIELD &
2 e | WESTCROFT CL. “'¢ % 8¢, S
B | DRI | 5 < 2
\0F l; CREST T o 3 PAF
- w
SRELE® | iy £/ LEDA| |3 2 o
s10T & , AVENUE ROADQ  Jav. & s |
Yo o B » ) o o
o AR os = l =
B8\Ze\'% 2 | 1§ ALBANY  paRK B LEYS ROAD WEST
2 %% ° & | g ROEDEAN AVENUE v
7 % i S cL. SAINTg, y THE "
;> \ Q ' @ NURsERy, BRIGHTSIDE 2
Z PALMERS  LANE . ROAD 2 Close o =
| } = < S u =
15z ADDISON S ROAD o B
O = o = i > s N o
LAND ‘> > SN B2 ) & |
= -l = R @« O \ N
DR. WAGTAILCL. | = OO TSQUARE £ & [ o CR
R. < i =
oW 21 \3¢ = ATLANDS RoMD £ - uf AR
Sl |5 - T LOGANCL. 5
13 rr‘LANE : CARTERHATCH LINDHILL ~WHEAT.
< ! CL, F $
e BRDGECL | /£ CE , @ LS /S
s iz & DAR AVENUE 2 = WESTMOOR Roa/ 8
T AVENE 5o |28 > | GDNS. Q"
% Lo 5 [3%% : o CRES. 2 BOWOOD RD.
%4 s g (2= - &% o
%O o= C%‘ f (:S:(>“ AR 8l \E | = % ENFIELD
= < | DR E 2 x =
- o [ O %l = o= = VIST,
BRICK LANE 25l 8 a e 2 AVAd HIGHWAY
gl gl | e Fu o Qe
CLOSE o o o ';<'~ <>: ;/ > Q © Crown copyright.
Q = =25 = 5 ) T B o o London Borough of Enfield
g S IS8 Qg @ (%) T ™ Al rights reserved DENF003 2010 DRNE F
g |5 3% X g S “ = o
s & 5% 5 3 PNeropr GRegy = . BRIV
Y / o w
o JE | g 3 2 AVE ) Wy SENFIELD"R:0LDSD0)
ADFIELD 7, | @ 3 RSE | s P Y\ OLOSE
SQUARE / &P/PYR S g{/ RO ST
D o
[ W R0/ PONDERS END CEMETERY 2 2

-23 -



ANNEX 5 — THE ENFIELD TOWN CUMULATIVE IMPACT POLICY AREA

& < UNIVINL T EEN\V lJ LILUbt
o % ARMS ROAD o ARSONAGE s CP
S HORSESHOE W Ly =
/T LANE PORTCULLIS o = T
: <
i (2 PENNYFATHER ~ -OPCERD <« = croF\
. a r\\
& LANE w w g RVET
= (@)
S HOLLY WALK v 3 8 % X c
'—
Cf”‘L‘SEg CHAPEL STREET & @ ORCHARD gt <& @
L= - WAY 2
, O JRCHBURY _ GDNS. &8
QS o < 2 ¥ o ¢
ILL £ | 8—= 3Z2)g |- QY
L SRR SE B2 W
< =- W =
| opREGDNS. = O RIVER FRONT. =
R /‘ENI;OIELD
/CHASE = e B
| w PALACE 5 A QUEE
I O. GARDENS iy, 8
/g SARN o SEA
/ N m :
London Borouoh of Enied = ~< % =
/’ All rights reserved DENF003 2010 ) k O m C
Jos ENFIELD rrosisrer = = « N\ B TS
| e wews Z 2 G| T g\g 2P
S5 TOWN 2 2 55 54
1 O d = 1(9 n\J AN % \ (D)

89 abed



ANNEX 6 = THE SOUTHGATE CUMULATIVE IMPACT POLICY AREA

NN\ ({_\\/ T ~ @) Ay N U VW UYLy — \¢
i o & S MAYFAIR 1 B
A o7 & BE O
¥ 0@% c§" TERRACE| ﬁ'/&%%%&@ QO
o Su ks 6R- B %
v Va O %,
?\
Q \ y
.{5 & ¥
P O
WAGGON~ A\
MEWS
<<,$ % <
© N
NI WS
O '?(é\ ’7/_ @)
/G, SOUTHGATE
CIRCUS/SOUTHGATE ~ 1y,
AR0gys orRance &
ASHFIELD GARDENS
B PARADE BOURNE-
All rights reserved DENF003 2010 /// S | D E C R | | L E I G H
ENF(I:EUIEQ?% JOHN ’s’(/ Ve o)

o BRADSHAW % o

-25-

69 abed



Page 70

ANNEX 7 = SEXUAL ENTERTAINMENT VENUES AND SEX ESTABLISHMENTS

The information below is provided for convenience and is complementary to, but
does not form part of, the Policy under the Act :

Sexual Entertainment Venues - Policing and Crime Act 2009
On 28 March 2012 the Council resolved to refuse to adopt the sexual entertainment
venues licensing provisions contained within the Policing and Crime Act 2009.

Therefore Sexual Entertainment Venue Licences are not required in Enfield.

Sex Establishments - Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982
(as amended)

The Council has adopted the legislation in relation to sex establishments.

The Council has resolved that the appropriate number of Sex Establishment
Licences to be granted in the Borough is nil.

Any application received will be considered on its merits and in accordance with the

Council’s policy that the Licensing Sub-Committee should exercise caution in
considering any such application.

ANNEX 8 - SUMMARY OF AGE RESTRICTIONS

The table below summarises certain age restrictions. The list is not exhaustive and is
a provided as a guide :

Access or sales restriction
(Source in brackets)

Type of Premises

Premises exclusively or No unaccompanied under 16’s at any time

primarily used for the sale or
supply of alcohol for
consumption on the premises

(section 145 of the Act)

No under 18’s after 23:00 (Policy)

Other licensed premises whilst
open for the sale or supply or
alcohol for consumption on
those premises

No unaccompanied under 16’s between the hours
of midnight and 05:00 (section 145 of the Act)

All licensed premises whilst
open for the sale or supply of
alcohol for consumption on
those premises

Under 18’s only until ‘specified cut-off time’
identified in the premises licence (where
applicable) (Policy)

Off-licensed premises

No unaccompanied under 14’s after 21:00 (Policy)

All premises

No sale of alcohol to under 18’s (except 16 and
17 year olds where supplied as part of a table
meal where an over 18 is present). (Section 146
of the Act)

Film exhibition

Restricted in accordance with film classification
(Section 29 of the Act)

-26 -




Page 71

Annex 3

Responses to Consultation

Response to Consultation

Comment from LBE

Transport for London:

| have just read through your draft
document and welcome any
improvements to tackle anti-social
behaviour within the borough. If there
are any issues that you feel that we can
help you with then please feel free to let
us know.

Acknowledged, no action required in
relation to this policy.

London Fire Brigade:

We have looked through Enfield’s
licensing policy as circulated for
consultation and would make the
following comments in response on
behalf of the London Fire Brigade:

1. P16 —para 12.2.1 delete ‘fire
certificate’ insert instead ‘other
authorised document’;

2. P16 — para 12.2.2 delete ‘risk
assessment’ insert instead ‘fire
risk assessment’; and

3. P18 —para 15.2.2 delete ‘Fire
Precautions Act 1971’ and insert
‘Regulatory Reform (Fire Safety)
Order 2005,

Acknowledged and appropriate
amendments inserted.




This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	3 MINUTES
	4 LICENSING ACT 2003 - ENFIELD'S POLICY  (REPORT NO. 117)
	2. Annex 1 - LA2003 POLICY FIFTH EDITION 28-01-15
	3. Annex 2 - 6th Edition DRAFT
	4. Annex 3 - Consultation Responses


